

  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 


June, 2020  


 


            BOD     TSS    


 


Faulkner Lake  2.6 mg/L (30 Max.)    2.9 mg/L (30 Max.) 


   


Maumelle   13.6 mg/L (30Max.)  10.6 mg/L (30 Max.) 


 


 


     CBOD   TSS 


 


Five Mile    10.1 mg/L (25 Max.)    29.1 mg/L (90 Max.) 


 


White Oak   7.1 mg/L (25 Max.) 23.3 mg/L (90 max.) 


 


 


 


Jaime Marrow 


Office Assistant II 


 


 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


    







Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Y T D


MANHOLE:


Disconnects 5 5 4 0 0 0 14


Taps 0 0 0 2 0 0 2


Repairs 39 81 76 90 73 93 452


# of MH's Grouted 33 82 61 85 64 88 413


#of Coats 66 164 122 170 128 176 826


MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 30.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 30


# of Bags of Grout 2 27 15 10 4 5 63


POWER DRIVE:


# of Ft  Cleaned 4,527 8,436 4,831 3,161 13,024 6,239 40,218


PWR RODDER #1:


# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


REPAIR #1:


Repairs 4 1 3 4 4 5 21


New Manholes 0 0 0 0 3 1 4


New Lines 0 1 0 0 0 0 1


Disconnects 0 0 0 2 0 0 2


Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


Miscellaneous 1 6 13 3 7 4 34


REPAIR #2:


Repairs 2 5 6 8 6 6 33


New Manholes 0 0 0 0 2 2 4


New Lines 0 0 0 0 1 0 1


Disconnects 0 0 1 1 0 1 3


Taps 0 0 0 1 2 0 3


Miscellaneous 5 8 7 5 6 6 37


REPAIR  #3:


Repairs 3 3 3 4 0 6 19


New Manholes 0 1 0 2 2 0 5


New Lines 0 0 1 0 0 0 1


Disconnects 1 0 1 3 0 0 5


Taps 0 0 0 2 0 2 4


Miscellaneous 4 4 6 1 11 6 32


REPAIR  #4:


Repairs 5 4 5 6 4 10 34


New Manholes 2 0 2 2 3 1 10


New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


Disconnects 0 0 0 0 2 2 4


Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


Miscellaneous 11 10 12 4 7 7 51


TROUBLE:


# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


Stop-Ups 6 6 8 8 7 5 40


Private Lines 35 30 29 34 26 17 171


Cave-Ins 2 2 4 1 4 6 19


Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


Miscellaneous 47 44 34 76 71 74 346


Total  Calls 90 82 75 119 108 102 576


VACCON  #1:


# of  Ft  Cleaned 19,239 15,983 28,466 33,765 32,623 27,237 157,313


VACCON  #2:


# of  Ft  Cleaned 11,901 11,562 40,419 33,355 45,423 36,481 179,141


VACCON  #3:


# of  Ft  Cleaned 43,380 28,707 38,230 46,409 35,509 29,944 222,179


VACCON  #4:


# of  Ft  Cleaned 36,916 1,911 0 2,930 0 0 41,757


VACCON  #5:


# of  Ft  Cleaned 26,636 10,797 28,732 37,599 38,527 39,780 182,071


T V  #1


# of  Ft  16,584 16,511 24,438 23,914 22,240 19,994 123,681


T V  #2


# of  Ft  13,105 13,025 18,963 24,134 16,858 15,284 101,369


North Little Rock Wastewater Utility


2020 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report







Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total


MANHOLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total


Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


Repairs 10 6 9 58 10 0 93


# of MH's Grouted 9 6 7 58 8 0 88


#of Coats 18 12 14 116 16 0 176


MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0 0 0 0


# of Bags of Grout 1.5 0 0 3.5 0 0 5


POWER DRIVE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total


# of Ft  Cleaned 0 2,260 0 693 3,286 0 6,239


PWR RODDER #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total


# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


REPAIR #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total


Repairs 0 2 0 2 0 1 5


New Manholes 0 0 0 0 1 0 1


New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


Miscellaneous 1 0 0 1 1 1 4


REPAIR #2: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total


Repairs 0 4 1 0 1 0 6


New Manholes 0 1 1 0 0 0 2


New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


Disconnects 0 0 1 0 0 0 1


Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


Miscellaneous 0 3 2 1 0 0 6


REPAIR  #3: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total


Repairs 0 2 1 1 2 0 6


New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


Taps 0 2 0 0 0 0 2


Miscellaneous 3 2 1 0 0 0 6


REPAIR  #4: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total


Repairs 2 4 0 2 2 0 10


New Manholes 0 1 0 0 0 0 1


New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


Disconnects 0 2 0 0 0 0 2


Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


Miscellaneous 0 5 2 0 0 0 7


TROUBLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total


# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


Stop-Ups 0 4 0 1 0 0 5


Private Lines 1 4 10 1 0 1 17


Cave-Ins 2 1 2 0 0 1 6


Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


Miscellaneous 5 33 18 9 6 3 74


Total  Calls 8 42 30 11 6 5 102


VACCON  #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total


# of  Ft  Cleaned 1,013 16,459 2,445 2,285 1,544 3,491 27,237


VACCON  #2:


# of  Ft  Cleaned 8,878 11,740 7,684 2,857 5,322 0 36,481


VACCON  #3:


# of  Ft  Cleaned 82 27,759 456 1,647 0 0 29,944


VACCON  #4:


# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0


VACCON  #5:


# of  Ft  Cleaned 15,886 22,859 0 83 952 0 39,780


T V  #1


# of  Ft  154 16,481 1,379 322 474 1,184 19,994


T V  #2


# of  Ft  74 14,244 452 138 376 0 15,284


NLR Wastewater Utility


Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward


June-20







0


2
0


4
0


6
0


8
0


1
0


0


1
2


0


2
0


1
2


2
0


1
3


2
0


1
4


2
0


1
5


2
0


1
6


2
0


1
7


2
0


1
8


2
0


1
9


2
0


2
0


OVERFLOWS  #


N
o


rt
h


 L
it


tl
e
 R


o
c
k
 W


a
s
te


w
a
te


r
N


o
rt


h
 L


it
tl


e
 R


o
c


k
, 
A


R


A
n


n
u


a
l 


O
v
e


rf
lo


w
s


 a
n


d
 R


a
in


fa
ll


R
a


in
fa


ll


O
v
e


rf
lo


w
s







N
o
rt


h
 L


it
tl
e
 R


o
c
k
 W


a
s
te


 W
a
te


r 
U


ti
lit


y


F
a
u


lk
n


e
r 


L
a
k
e
 B


a
s
in 2


0
1
2


2
0
1
3


2
0
1
4


2
0
1
5


2
0
1
6


2
0
1
7


2
0
1
8


2
0
1
9


2
0
2
0


R
a
in


fa
ll


4
5
.4


6
6
2
.8


5
4
.2


7
0
.0


7
6
1
.6


5
5
.1


7
4
.4


7
6
.8


5
1
.1


O
v
e
rf


lo
w


s
6
3


3
6


2
1


2
7


1
9


1
4


3
2


2
4


5


W
h


it
e
 O


a
k
 B


a
s
in


2
0
1
2


2
0
1
3


2
0
1
4


2
0
1
5


2
0
1
6


2
0
1
7


2
0
1
8


2
0
1
9


2
0
2
0


R
a
in


fa
ll


4
6
.5


6
5
0
.7


5
4
4


6
8
.7


5
1
.2


5
6
.1


8
4
.4


7
2
.9


3
9
.4


O
v
e
rf


lo
w


s
2
5


1
3


9
2
1


9
5


9
1
5


5


F
iv


e
 M


il
e
 C


re
e
k
 B


a
s
in


2
0
1
2


2
0
1
3


2
0
1
4


2
0
1
5


2
0
1
6


2
0
1
7


2
0
1
8


2
0
1
9


2
0
2
0


R
a
in


fa
ll


4
1
.1


5
5
2
.4


4
6
.6


6
6
.5


4
9
.5


4
8
.7


8
1
.5


6
7
.9


4
3
.1


O
v
e
rf


lo
w


s
1
2


1
4


1
5


5
5


9
7


3
3


M
a
u


m
e
ll
e
 B


a
s
in


2
0
1
6


2
0
1
7


2
0
1
8


2
0
1
9


2
0
2
0


R
a
in


fa
ll


4
1
.1


5
1
.4


7
1
.2


5
5
.6


4
3
.8


O
v
e
rf


lo
w


s
4


5
9


6
4


E
n


ti
re


 S
y
s
te


m


2
0
1
2


2
0
1
3


2
0
1
4


2
0
1
5


2
0
1
6


2
0
1
7


2
0
1
8


2
0
1
9


2
0
2
0


R
a
in


fa
ll


4
4
.4


2
5
3
.4


5
4
7
.1


5
6
5
.3


6
5
2
.3


7
5
2
.8


3
7
7
.9


6
8
.3


4
4
.3


5


O
v
e
rf


lo
w


s
1
0
0


6
3


4
5


5
3


3
6


3
3


5
7


4
8


1
7


ra
in


fa
ll 


a
n
d
 o


v
e
rf


lo
w


 s
u
m


m
a
ry







   


                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  


7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 


P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 


NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 


 


  
 


Memorandum 


TO:   Marc Wilkins 


FROM:  Michael Clayton 


DATE:    07/10/20  


RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 


 


South Levy Indian Hills Pipe Bursting 2017 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has 


completed all but two line segments which the project is estimated to be 97% complete.  The 


Contract Completion date is in September.  No change since last month. 


 


South Levy Indian Hills CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has completed 


approximately 93% of the project.  Approximately 48,010 linear feet of pipe has been replaced 


with Cured In-Place Pipe. 


 


Lakewood Pipe Bursting 2019 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has completed 


approximately 17,056 linear feet of pipe bursting. 


 


 


Lakewood CIPP 2019 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has completed approximately 


6,181 linear feet of Cured In-place Pipe replacement. 


 


 


CMMS Project:  NLRW Collections and Engineering Staff have been undergoing training for 


the rollout of the first major part of CMMS using Service Requests, Work Orders and 


Inspections.  


 
 


White Oak Access Road:  The roadway project complete and NLRW is seeking reimbursement 


from ADEM/FEMA for 50% of the project costs. 


 


Upper Riverside Interceptor 2020 Rehabilitation Project:  Contract has been executed and 


Preconstruction Conference has kicked off the project.  Estimated completion of project is 


around Thanksgiving. 


 
 







NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 


Memorandum 
 


 


TO: Marc Wilkins 


FROM: Lyle Leubner 


DATE: 07/07/20 


RE: Treatment Status Report 
 


 


Faulkner Lake Influent VFD Replacement Project 
Bid opening was June 23rd, and Lockwood Electric was the low bidder.  After review, Crist Engineers 


recommended awarding the contract to Lockwood Electric.  The Engineer is organizing a pre-


construction meeting to further go over project and execute contract documents. 


 


Faulkner Lake Belt Press #2 Roll Repair 
Maintenance staff checked on the status during the week of June 29th.  Local machine shop began repair 


in similar fashion to previous repair from Press #1. 


 


White Oak Barscreen Rake #1 
Electrical motor is repaired and back in service. 


 


White Oak Electrical Relocation Project 


Contractor is being held up by Entergy, as new pole and service lines are to be installed for the updated 


lagoon service.  Entergy construction crews are running behind, and they have not set a firm date for 


work despite numerous contacts requesting such. 


 


White Oak Influent Generator Project 
Engineering staff is coordinating generator pad installation with Burkhalter Construction.  Treatment 


staff is evaluating electrical installation options with various contractors. 


 


Five Mile Effluent Pump #4 
Flygt Effluent Pump #4 is tripping high temperature and leak faults.  Maintenance staff pulled the pump 


and Flygt certified technicians did a field evaluation and determined pump needs to be brought in for 


service.  A preliminary estimate is provided in the amount of $27,142.  This item is on the July committee 


agenda. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 
 


 


7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 


P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 


NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 







   


                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  


7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 


  
 


Memorandum 


TO:   Marc Wilkins 


FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 


DATE:    07/08/20  


RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 


 


 


The Laboratory yearly DMRQA study was submitted 6/23/2020 and marked successfully 
complete by ADEQ.  
 
Maintain you Drain billing inserts are in the process of being printed and will be in August 
billing statements.   
 
We are still working on permit renewals for all 19 industries.  
 







 


 
 
 
 


 
 


  


 


 


 
AGENDA FOR 


NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 


 


RE: Committee Meeting 


PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 


 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 


DATE: July 14, 2020 


TIME: 12:15 PM 


 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 


 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 9, 2020 MEETING 


 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JUNE 2020 


 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JUNE 2020 


 
(5)     HEALTH CENTER CONTRACT  
 
(6)     5-MILE CREEK WRF-EFFLUENT PUMP #4 
 
(7)     WHITE OAK WTP ALL-WEATHER ACCESS ROAD – CHANGE ORDER 1  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


        
 







 


 


  
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    #1 
 
   


 
 
 
 
 


(1) 
 
 
 


ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  







 


 
 
 
 


 
 


(2) 
 
 
 


NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 


ACTION REQUESTED: 
 


Approval of the Minutes of the June 9, 2020 Committee Meeting 
 
 


 


  


  







 


 


 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 


 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 


 


 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, JUNE 9, 2020 


 


 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 


held on Tuesday, June 9, 2020 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner 


Lake Treatment Plant. 


              


 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 


12:15 p.m.  The roll was called and a quorum was present.  Those in attendance at 


the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith (via conference call), Mr. 


Ed Nelson and Ms. Karen Bryant. Also in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, 


Director, Mr. Michael Clayton, Assistant Director, Mr. Sam Hilburn and Mr. Scott 


Hilburn with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn 


Harmon. 


 


 Before proceeding with the monthly Agenda items, Mr. Wilkins informed the 


Committee that a Committee action taken at the March 2020 meeting was not 


included in the minutes.  Mr. Wilkins advised that during the 2019 Arkansas River 


Flood event, electrical services to the lagoons and to the influent pump station at 


the White Oak WRF were threatened by the maximum water level.  FEMA covered 


the emergency protective measure taken by the staff during the actual flood event 


in the amount of $39,188.24 (FEMA share).  About half of those expenses were 


related to the efforts at the White Oak WRF.  Additionally, ADEM has committed to 


a 50% matching grant based on the actual cost of modifications to raise these 


electrical services above the 100-year flood plain elevation.  The scope of work for 


this project includes relocation of two electrical services (600 amp and 800 amp) and 


related electrical components.  The projected cost for this work is $70,000.00 to 


$75,000.00.  This project has been advertised in accordance with state procurement 


guidelines.   Therefore, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, 


to amend the minutes of the March 10, 2020 meeting to authorize the Utility to 


accept the lowest qualified bid for the White Oak Electrical Relocation Project.  The 


motion carried unanimously. 


 


 The Committee reviewed the minutes of its May 12, 2020 meeting.  There 


being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by 


Ms. Bryant, to approve the minutes of its May 12, 2020 meeting.  The motion 


carried unanimously. 


 







 


 


 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of May 


2020.  There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, 


seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the cash disbursements for May 2020 reflecting 


total cash disbursements of $2,621,066.78 and fund transfers between accounts of 


$1,811,224.96.  The motion carried unanimously. 


 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee 


unanimously approved the Financial Statement for May 2020. 


 


 The Committee was then advised that Crist Engineers, Inc. has completed 


design documents for the Faulkner Lake VFD Replacement and Service Entrance 


Modifications project.  This project includes replacement of the variable frequency 


drives (VFD) for both of the 250 HP influent wet weather pumps and replacement of 


the main power disconnect.  The VFDs to be replaced were installed in 1995 and are 


no longer supported by the manufacturer.  One of these units has failed and cannot 


be repaired.  These components are essential and may be subject to long lead times 


related to COVID-19; therefore, the staff has already placed an advertisement for 


bids in order to expedite the project.  The bid opening is scheduled for June 23rd.  


The 2020 budget includes $250,000.00 for this work.  Mr. Wilkins said this project 


will be paid for out of normal operating funds and due to the importance of this 


project for operation of the plant, it cannot be delayed.  Therefore, a motion was 


made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to receive bids 


and award this contract for the Faulkner Lake VFD Replacement and Service 


Entrance Modification at 110% of the budgeted amount.  The motion carried 


unanimously. 


 


 Mr. Wilkins then informed the Committee that bids were received for the 


Upper Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2020 Rehabilitation Project on Thursday, May 


21, 2020 at 1:00 p.m.  The project includes a deep manhole replacement, heavy 


cleaning and Cured In-Place Pipe (CIPP) of approximately 6,116 linear feet of 30" 


and 36" gravity wastewater interceptors.  The low bid was submitted by Insituform 


Technologies, LLC of Chesterfield, Missouri in the amount of $1,719,714.16.  The 


project is 75% reimbursable from FEMA ($1,289,785) through Arkansas 


Department of Emergency Management and the remaining 25% ($429,929) will be 


funded from the NLRW reserves in the 2020 budget.  A motion was then made by 


Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to award the contract for 


the Upper Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2020 Rehabilitation Project to Insituform 


Technologies, LLC in the amount of $1,719,714.16.  The motion carried 


unanimously. 


 


 The Committee was then updated on the negotiations regarding the Pfeifer 


property.  Mr. Pfeifer has stated he does not want the Utility to purchase this 







 


 


particular property and if the Utility still wants this parcel, it will have to go 


through the condemnation process.  The Utility still wants this site, but in its 


current state, does not require any additional fill for its purposes.  However, there is 


an additional parcel South of the lagoons that is available for purchase.  After 


further discussion, Mr. Nelson asked Mr. Wilkins and the staff to do further 


investigation into the site South of the lagoons and report back to the Committee at 


its next meeting. 


 


 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the solar project was moving 


slow but was underway. 


 


 Next, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to excuse 


the absence of Mr. Stephens from the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 


 


 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 


made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 


the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:54 p.m. 


 


 


APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 


 


 


 


K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 


       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 







 


 


  
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 
 


(3) 
 
 
 
 
 


CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JUNE 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 


Approval of the Cash Disbursements for June 2020 showing total  


Cash Disbursements of $2,443,211.30 and  


Fund Transfers between accounts of $2,075,266.67. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







C
K


C
H


E
C


K
 


#
P


A
Y


A
B


L
E


 T
O


 
A


M
O


U
N


T
D


E
S


C
R


IP
T


IO
N


4
9
7
9
5


A
A


 Q
u


a
rr


y
, 


L
L
C


8
,7


7
6


.5
5


$
  


  
  


  
  


S
to


n
e


 &
 G


ra
v
e
l 
D


lv
'd


 t
o


 F
L
T


P
 &


 2
9
th


4
9
7
9
6


A
rk


a
n
s
a


s
 D


e
p
t.


 o
f 


H
e


a
lt
h


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
1


0
0


.0
0
 


P
lu


m
b


in
g
 I


n
s
p
e


c
to


r'
s
 L


ic
e


n
s
e


 -
 4


 E
m


p
lo


y
e


e
s


4
9
7
9
7


A
T


&
T


 $
  


  
  


  
 1


,1
2
6


.4
5
 


D
a


ta
 C


o
m


m
-C


it
y
 S


v
c
s
, 


F
L
T


P
, 


C
A


W


4
9
7
9
8


A
T


&
T


 M
o


b
ili


ty
 $


  
  


  
  


 5
,4


9
1


.1
5
 


2
 M


o
s
. 


W
ir
e


le
s
s
 S


e
rv


ic
e
 -


 S
C


A
D


A


4
9
7
9
9


B
a


tt
e


ry
 O


u
tf


it
te


rs
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


1
0
0


.2
7
 


G
R


P
 3


1
 P


ro
 S


e
ri
e
s
 P


o
s
t 


- 
F


a
u


lk
n


e
r 


X
in


g
 G


e
n


4
9
8
0
0


B
ill


's
 L


o
c
k
 a


n
d


 S
a


fe
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


9
.6


4
 


K
e


y
s
 f


o
r 


F
ir
e


 F
ile


4
9
8
0
1


C
e


n
te


rp
o


in
t 


E
n


e
rg


y
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


2
3
7


.2
4
 


G
a


s
 B


ill
s
: 


 C
C


 B
F


, 
N


e
w


 B
e


d
fo


rd
 G


e
n
, 


S
e


m
in


o
le


 E
 &


 W
 G


e
n
s
, 


M
a


u
m


e
lle


 V
a


lle
y
, 


N
o


rf
o


lk
 


4
9
8
0
2


C
in


ta
s


 $
  


  
  


  
 2


,2
3
0


.4
3
 S


a
n
it
iz


e
 S


v
c
 f


o
r 


L
o
c
k
e


r 
R


o
o
m


s
 C


S
&


E
, 


U
n


if
o


rm
 S


e
rv


ic
e
, 


M
a


t 
S


e
rv


ic
e
, 


T
o
w


e
l 


R
e


fi
lls


4
9
8
0
3


C
ri
s
t 


E
n


g
in


e
e


rs
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


 1
1
,7


6
1


.3
3
 S


c
h


e
m


a
ti
c
 D


e
s
ig


n
 -


 I
n


v
o
ic


e
 P


e
ri
o
d


 M
a


rc
h


/A
p


ri
l 
2


0
2


0
 -


 I
n


fr
a


s
tr


u
c
tu


re
 


Im
p


ro
v
e


m
e


n
ts


, 
M


a
u
m


e
lle


 D
iv


e
rs


io
n


 t
o


 W
h


it
e


 O
a


k
 a


n
d


 D
e


s
ig


n
 &


 C
o


n
s
tr


u
c
ti
o


n
 F


L
 


V
F


D
 R


e
p
la


c
e
m


e
n
t


4
9
8
0
4


C
ro


w
 B


u
rl
in


g
a


m
e


 C
o


.
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


2
7
6


.4
7
 


O
il 


F
ilt


e
rs


 f
o


r 
V


a
c
C


o
n
s


4
9
8
0
5


D
a


rr
a


g
h


 C
o


m
p


a
n


y
/T


o
o


l 
C


e
n
tr


a
l


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


8
1
.8


3
 


C
o


n
c
re


te
 F


o
rm


in
g
 T


u
b


e
 -


 W
h


 O
a


k
 P


la
tf


o
rm


 P
ro


je
c
t


4
9
8
0
6


D
ig


it
a


l 
P


ri
n


t 
&


 I
m


a
g
in


g
 o


f 
L


R
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


1
7
3


.5
2
 


E
n


g
in


e
e


ri
n
g


 P
a


d
s


4
9
8
0
7


E
lli


o
tt


 E
le


c
tr


ic
 S


u
p
p


ly
 I


n
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
4


8
9


.4
1
 


D
u


a
l 
E


le
m


e
n
t 


C
la


s
s
 J


 F
u
s
e


s
, 


T
y
 R


a
p
, 


S
h


o
rt


in
g
 C


a
p
s
, 


H
o


le
 S


a
w


, 
E


le
c
tr


ic
a


l 
T


a
p


e
, 


U
ti
l 
K


n
if
e


 B
la


d
e


s
, 


M
id


g
e


t 
F


u
s
e


s


4
9
8
0
8


E
n


te
rg


y
 $


  
  


  
 1


8
,2


6
6


.4
6
 


E
le


c
tr


ic
 b


ill
s
: 


 H
ill


 L
a
k
e


, 
Q


u
a
p


a
w


, 
E


u
re


k
a


/4
6
th


, 
R


ix
ie


 R
d


, 
R


ix
ie


/L
u
c
k
y
, 


M
a


u
m


 


V
a


lle
y
, 


N
e


w
 B


e
d
fo


rd
, 


O
d


o
m


/B
lM


tn
, 


O
s
a


g
e


 F
a
lls


, 
O


s
a


g
e


 H
ill


s
, 


S
e


m
in


o
le


 E
, 


W
, 


N
a


y
lo


r,
 M


T
P


 M
a


in
, 


T
ra


in
in


g
, 


#
2
&


#
3
, 


#
4
, 


H
ig


h
 S


c
h


o
o


l,
 M


u
rp


h
y
 D


r


4
9
8
0
9


E
n


te
rg


y
 A


rk
a


n
s
a


s
, 


L
L
C


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
6


8
7


.0
0
 


P
o


le
 &


 P
a


ra
lle


l 
In


s
ta


lla
ti
o


n
 -


 W
h


it
e


 O
a


k
 E


le
c
tr


ic
a


l 
R


e
lo


c
a
ti
o


n


4
9
8
1
0


F
u
lle


r 
&


 S
o


n
 M


a
u
m


e
lle


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
1


3
6


.5
3
 


P
e


d
e


s
ta


l 
F


a
n


, 
T


o
ile


t 
A


u
g
e


r,
 C


o
rn


 B
ro


o
m


, 
W


a
te


r 
R


e
p
e


lla
n
t,


 H
o


s
e
 S


h
u
t 


o
ff


, 
R


o
p
e


, 


Q
u


ic
k
 L


in
k
, 


F
la


p
p


e
r,


 T
o
ile


t 
R


in
g
, 


M
is


c
. 


H
a


rd
w


a
re


4
9
8
1
1


H
e


n
a


rd
 U


ti
lit


y
 P


ro
d
u


c
ts


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
7


8
7


.0
3
 


1
/2


 V
a


lv
e


, 
C


a
b
le


 A
s
s
y
, 


C
a


b
le


 T
o
w


, 
S


c
re


w
 C


a
p
 L


o
w


, 
R


e
c
e
p


ta
c
le


, 
O


-R
in


g
s
, 


F
re


ig
h
t 


(T
V


 P
a


rt
s
)


4
9
8
1
2


H
u


m
's


 H
a


rd
w


a
re


 $
  


  
  


  
 1


,7
2
9


.0
2
 


In
s
u
la


te
d
 N


o
z
z
le


, 
S


ili
c
o


n
e


 S
e


a
la


n
t,


 P
a


d
lo


c
k
 K


e
y
s
, 


H
o


s
e
 B


a
rb


s
, 


H
o


s
e
 C


la
m


p
s
, 


B
u


s
h
in


g
s
, 


H
o


s
e
 M


e
n
d


e
r,


 F
2
6


, 
L


in
s
e
e


d
 O


il,
 B


re
a
k
e


r 
2


0
 A


m
p


, 
C


o
v
e
r 


G
a


n
g


, 
O


u
tl
e


t 


B
o


x
, 


G
a


lv
 N


ip
p
le


, 
G


a
lv


, 
B


u
s
h
in


g
, 


B
o


x
 C


o
v
e
r,


 U
ti
lit


y
 B


o
x
, 


G
ra


y
 V


e
rs


a
b


o
n
d


, 
E


n
e
rg


y
 


B
a


rs
, 


S
u


p
e


r 
T


h
in


 C
u


to
ff


, 
B


la
c
k
 R


u
b
b


e
r 


L
e
g


 C
a


p
s
, 


D
e


a
d


b
o


lt
s
, 


K
n


o
b


s
e
ts


, 
K


e
y
s
, 


T
h
re


a
d


 L
o
c
k
e


r,
 G


a
s
 C


a
n
, 


S
tr


in
g
lin


e
 R


e
e
l,
 L


in
e
 L


e
v
e


ls
, 


C
h


a
in


 T
ra


n
s
p
o


rt
, 


C
h


a
in


 


H
o


o
k
 S


a
fe


ty
, 


C
o


n
c
re


te
 M


ix
, 


S
c
re


w
s
, 


F
ir
e


 N
o


z
z
le


, 
C


le
a
n


e
r 


T
ip


s
, 


H
o


s
e
 C


la
m


p
s
, 


S
te


p
 L


a
d


d
e


rs
, 


R
a


k
e


, 
B


le
a
c
h


, 
P


ic
k
 S


e
t,


 C
la


w
 P


u
lle


r,
 S


c
re


e
n


, 
W


ir
e


 L
o
c
k
 P


in
, 


R
a


tc
h


e
t 


T
ie


 D
o


w
n


, 
N


u
ts


e
tt


e
r,


 C
o


n
c
re


te
 S


c
re


w
s
, 


D
o


o
r 


R
e


in
fo


rc
e


r,
 H


a
m


m
e


r 
D


ri
ll,


 


S
tr


a
w


 B
a


le
, 


T
ie


 W
ir
e


,P
o


o
l 
T


ro
w


e
l,
 T


re
n


c
h
in


g
 S


h
o
v
e


l,
 C


o
n
d


u
it
, 


C
o


u
p


le
r/


P
lu


g
 S


e
t,


 


B
lu


e
 G


lu
e
, 


R
e


d
 T


h
re


a
d


 L
o
c
k
e


r


4
9
8
1
3


H
u


m
's


 R
e


n
ta


l
 $


  
  


  
  


 1
,1


0
6


.5
8
 


4
0
' 
E


x
t 


L
a
d


d
e


r,
 E


x
c
a


v
a
to


r 
&


 B
u


c
k
e


t,
 B


u
g
g


y
 T


ra
c
k
, 


T
re


n
c
h
e


r 
- 


R
e


p
a


ir
s
 W


a
rd


s
 1


 &
 


5


4
9
8
1
4


H
u


th
e
r 


&
 A


s
s
o


c
ia


te
s
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
 1


,6
5
0


.0
0
 


C
h


ro
n


ic
 M


o
n
it
o


ri
n
g


 F
L
T


P
, 


A
c
u


te
 M


o
n
it
o


ri
n
g


 M
T


P
 -


 Q
rt


ly
 P


e
rm


it
 R


e
q
u


ir
e


m
e


n
t


4
9
8
1
5


In
g
le


 F
e
n


c
e
 C


o
.,


 I
n


c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
9


1
5


.0
0
 


In
s
ta


ll 
4


5
' 
o


f 
6


' 
#


9
 G


a
u
g


e
 w


/ 
3


 S
tr


a
n
d


s
 o


f 
B


a
rb


w
ir
e


 -
 C


o
u
n


ts
 M


a
s
s
ie


 #
1


4
9
8
1
6


In
te


rs
ta


te
 A


ll 
B


a
tt


e
ry


 C
e


n
te


r
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


  
9


3
.0


2
 


M
-6


5
 B


a
tt


e
ry


 -
 U


n
it
 1


2
0


N
O


R
T


H
 L


IT
T


L
E


 R
O


C
K


 W
A


S
T


E
W


A
T


E
R


 C
A


S
H


 D
IS


B
U


R
S


E
M


E
N


T
S


J
u


n
e
 3


0
, 


2
0


2
0


P
a


g
e


 1







C
K


C
H


E
C


K
 


#
P


A
Y


A
B


L
E


 T
O


 
A


M
O


U
N


T
D


E
S


C
R


IP
T


IO
N


N
O


R
T


H
 L


IT
T


L
E


 R
O


C
K


 W
A


S
T


E
W


A
T


E
R


 C
A


S
H


 D
IS


B
U


R
S


E
M


E
N


T
S


J
u


n
e
 3


0
, 


2
0


2
0


4
9
8
1
7


J
J
 K


e
lle


r 
&


 A
s
s
o


c
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
6


0
2


.1
7
 


O
S


H
A


 S
a


fe
ty


 M
a


n
a


g
e


m
e


n
t,


 E
m


p
lo


y
e


e
 S


a
fe


ty
 T


ra
in


in
g
 A


d
v
is


o
r 


N
e


w
s
le


tt
e


r


4
9
8
1
8


J
im


m
y
 D


o
n
 W


a
d
d


le
s
 H


a
u
lin


g
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
 3


,9
1
0


.0
0
 


B
io


s
o
lid


s
 H


a
u
lin


g
 M


a
u
m


e
lle


 t
o


 T
w


o
 P


in
e
s
 L


a
n


d
fi
ll 


- 
1


7
 L


o
a


d
s
 5


/2
6
 -


 6
/1


/2
0
2


0


4
9
8
1
9


K
e


a
th


le
y
 S


e
rv


ic
e
 C


o
.,


 I
n


c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
2


5
8


.9
7
 


S
e


rv
ic


e
 C


a
ll 


&
 R


e
p
a


ir
 I


c
e


 M
a


c
h
in


e
 i
n


 L
a
b


4
9
8
2
0


L
&


L
 M


u
n
ic


ip
a
l 
S


u
p
p


lie
s
 &


 T
o
o


ls
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


3
8
5


.4
4
 


H
o


t 
W


e
a
th


e
r 


S
q


u
in


c
h
e


r 
D


ri
n


k
s


4
9
8
2
1


L
ib


e
rt


y
 T


ra
ile


r 
C


o
.,


 I
n


c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


6
7
.5


2
 


H
u


b
 I


d
le


r 
B


e
a
ri
n


g
s
 f


o
r 


F
la


t 
B


o
tt


o
m


 B
o


a
t 


T
ra


ile
r


4
9
8
2
2


L
it
tl
e


 R
o


c
k
 W


in
w


a
te


r 
C


o
.


 $
  


  
  


  
 2


,6
2
6


.4
1
 


B
e


n
d


s
, 


G
a


s
k
e


ts
, 


L
u
b


ri
c
a
n


t,
 C


P
L


G
, 


R
u


b
b


e
r 


C
o


u
p


lin
g
, 


A
rm


c
o


 A
d


a
p


te
rs


, 
 W


y
e


4
9
8
2
3


L
o
u


's
 G


lo
v
e
s
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
9


3
0


.0
0
 


N
it
ri
le


 G
lo


v
e
s
 -


 L
a
b


 S
to


c
k


4
9
8
2
4


L
y
ra


ta
 C


o
n
s
u


lt
in


g
, 


L
L
C


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
1


6
5


.0
0
 


S
o


la
r 


F
ie


ld
 S


it
e


 R
e


v
ie


w


4
9
8
2
5


M
c
G


o
n
ig


a
l 
C


o
n
s
u


lt
in


g
, 


L
L
C


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
4


0
0


.0
0
 


P
e


rm
it
 M


o
d
if
ic


a
ti
o


n
s
 -


 A
d


d
re


s
s
 a


n
d


 P
h


o
n


e
 N


u
m


b
e
r 


C
h


a
n


g
e


4
9
8
2
6


N
a


ti
o


n
a


l 
G


ra
ti
n


g
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
 1


,2
4
5


.0
0
 


M
o


ld
e
d


 G
ra


ti
n


g
 a


n
d


 C
u


tt
in


g
 F


e
e


 -
 W


h
it
e


 O
a


k


4
9
8
2
7


N
o


rt
h


s
id


e
 S


a
le


s
 C


o
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
5


2
7


.6
5
 


B
o


o
ts


, 
G


lo
v
e
s
, 


P
o


p
 U


p
 T


o
w


e
ls


4
9
8
2
8


O
'R


e
ill


y
 A


u
to


m
o


ti
v
e


 S
to


re
s
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
7


2
4


.7
5
 


T
Y


C
 T


a
il,


 B
o


o
s
te


r 
C


a
b
le


, 
W


re
n
c
h


, 
T


e
rm


 B
o


lt
s
, 


C
la


m
p


, 
L


o
c
k
in


g
 P


lie
rs


, 
B


a
tt


e
ri
e
s


4
9
8
2
9


O
d


u
s
 P


a
c
k
 B


u
ild


in
g
 M


a
te


ri
a
ls


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
1


1
3


.2
7
 


L
u
m


b
e
r,


 T
u
n


g
 O


il,
 S


c
re


w
s


4
9
8
3
0


O
ff


ic
e


 D
e


p
o


t
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


3
4
4


.8
9
 


G
u


e
s
t 


C
h


a
ir
, 


U
n


d
e


r 
D


e
s
k
 K


e
y
b


o
a


rd
 T


ra
y


4
9
8
3
1


P
e


te
rs


o
n


 C
o


n
c
re


te
 S


e
p
ti
c
 T


a
n


k
 $


  
  


  
  


 1
,3


2
9


.2
4
 


C
o


n
e


, 
R


is
e


r 
&


 C
o


n
e


, 
R


is
e


r,
 D


o
g
h


o
u


s
e
 C


o
n
e


, 
R


is
e


r,
 M


a
n
h


o
le


 C
o


n
e


, 
G


ra
d
e


 R
in


g
 &


 


C
o


n
e


 -
 A


ll 
in


 W
a


rd
 1


4
9
8
3
2


P
e


tt
u


s
 O


ff
ic


e
 P


ro
d
u


c
ts


 $
  


  
  


  
 5


,9
6
8


.1
8
 


L
e
tt


e
r 


P
a


d
s
, 


C
o


ff
e


e
, 


C
o


p
y
 P


a
p
e


r,
 D


is
p


o
s
a


b
le


 F
a
c
e


 M
a


s
k
s
, 


C
a


lc
u


la
to


r 
R


o
lls


, 
A


A
 


B
a


tt
e


ri
e
s
, 


C
o


v
e
r 


S
to


c
k
, 


T
ra


c
k
b


a
ll,


 T
o
n


e
rs


, 
C


lip
b
o


a
rd


s
, 


S
u


p
e


r 
G


lu
e
, 


C
re


a
m


e
r,


 


T
ru


v
ia


, 
P


a
p
e


r 
P


la
te


s
, 


K
it
c
h


e
n


 T
o
w


e
ls


, 
F


e
lt
 T


ip
 P


e
n
s
, 


P
u


s
h
 P


in
s
, 


S
c
is


s
o


rs
, 


D
o


o
r 


C
o


a
t 


H
o


o
k
s
, 


C
e


ra
m


ic
 H


e
a
te


r,
 D


u
s
te


r,
 L


e
g


a
l 
P


a
d
s
, 


S
te


n
o


 B
o


o
k
s
, 


N
o


te
b
o


o
k
s
, 


L
y
s
o


l 


W
ip


e
s
, 


D
is


in
fe


c
ta


n
t 


S
p


ra
y
, 


T
o
w


e
l 
D


is
p


e
n


s
e
rs


, 
F


ile
 S


o
rt


e
r,


 D
e


s
k
 O


rg
a
n


iz
e


r,
 


E
le


c
tr


ic
 S


ta
p
le


r,


4
9
8
3
3


P
e


tt
y
 C


a
s
h


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
3


8
5


.3
3
 


K
e


y
s
, 


E
g


g
s
, 


D
is


h
 S


o
a
p


, 
B


o
lt
s
, 


S
p


ra
y
 B


o
tt


le
s
, 


H
o


o
d


 L
a
tc


h
, 


P
a


in
 r


e
lie


f 
a


n
d


 S
p


ra
y
, 


T
o
o


l 
K


it
, 


A
ir
 F


ilt
e


rs
, 


M
u


lc
h


, 
H


a
n
d


 S
o


a
p


, 
F


u
s
e


s
, 


L
a
n


d
s
c
a


p
e


 T
im


b
e
r,


 D
ri
n


k
s
 f


o
r 


C
o


m
m


it
te


e
, 


D
ri
ll 


B
it
s
, 


L
o
c
k
, 


P
lie


rs
, 


D
u


c
t 


T
a
p


e
, 


G
lo


v
e
s


4
9
8
3
4


Q
u


a
lit


y
 P


e
tr


o
le


u
m


, 
In


c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
9


6
9


.9
6
 


S
h


e
ll 


R
o


te
lla


 O
il,


 D
ie


s
e
l 
E


x
h


a
u


s
t 


F
lu


id


4
9
8
3
5


R
G


A
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


5
9
6


.3
1
 


R
u


b
b


e
r 


H
o


s
e
 A


s
s
'y


, 
T


B
C


 4
7
5


 (
F


L
#


1
 W


a
s
h
 W


a
te


r 
P


u
m


p
);


 L
e
a


d
e


r 
H


o
s
e
, 


P
V


C
 


H
o


s
e
 A


s
s
y


4
9
8
3
6


S
e


w
e


r 
D


is
tr


ic
t 


#
2
1


1
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


9
3
6


.0
0
 


B
ill


e
d
 R


u
n
y
a


n
 A


c
re


s
 A


c
c
o


u
n


ts
 M


a
y
, 


C
y
c
le


 1


4
9
8
3
7


S
H


R
M


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
2


1
9


.0
0
 


P
ro


fe
s
s
io


n
a


l 
M


e
m


b
e
rs


h
ip


 &
 M


a
g
a


z
in


e
 -


 F
ro


s
t 


P
H


R


4
9
8
3
8


S
o


n
n


y
 F


u
lm


e
r 


T
ru


c
k
in


g
 $


  
  


  
  


 3
,1


5
7


.5
0
 


C
o


n
c
re


te
 W


o
rk


 a
n
d


 H
a


u
lin


g
 -


 5
/1


8
 -


 5
/2


2
/2


0


4
9
8
3
9


S
P


A
 C


h
e
m


ic
a


ls
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
3


4
0


.4
9
 


P
o


p
 U


p
 T


o
w


e
ls


, 
M


u
lt
i 
F


o
ld


 T
o
w


e
ls


, 
T


o
ile


t 
T


is
s
u


e


4
9
8
4
0


S
ta


n
le


y
 H


a
rd


w
a


re
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


1
1
0


.4
5
 


E
lb


o
w


s
, 


N
ip


p
le


s
, 


c
o


u
p


lin
g
s
, 


T
e
fl
o


n
 T


a
p


e
, 


A
s
s
t 


P
a


rt
s
 -


 W
a


rd
 1


 R
e


p
a


ir


4
9
8
4
1


U
n


it
e


d
 S


ta
te


s
 P


la
s
ti
c
 C


o
rp


.
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


2
2
8


.6
8
 


B
a


ll 
V


a
lv


e
, 


W
e


ld
in


g
 R


o
d
, 


M
a


g
n


e
ti
c
 S


tr
ip


, 
P


o
ly


 H
in


g
e


, 
P


o
ly


 S
h


e
e


ts
 f


o
r 


B
e


lt
 P


re
s
s


4
9
8
4
2


U
B


S
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


2
0
8


.0
7
 


W
a


te
r 


B
ill


s
: 


 W
O


T
P


, 
S


h
ill


c
u


tt
, 


5
-M


i,
 O


a
k
b


ro
o


k
, 


S
h


o
rt


e
r 


C
o


ll,
 D


e
lt
a


 L
a
w


n


4
9
8
4
3


V
W


R
 I


n
te


rn
a


ti
o


n
a


l,
 L


lc
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


1
6
8


.7
4
 


B
O


D
 B


o
tt


le
s
 -


 L
a
b


4
9
8
4
4


W
a


s
te


 M
a


n
a


g
e


m
e


n
t


 $
  


  
  


 2
4
,1


3
4


.4
2
 


B
io


s
o
lid


s
 D


is
p


o
s
a


l 
F


a
u


lk
n


e
r 


L
a
k
e


 S
it
e


 t
o


 T
w


o
 P


in
e
s
 L


a
n


d
fi
ll 


-M
a


y


4
9
8
4
5


W
a


te
r 


E
n


v
ir
o


n
m


e
n
t 


F
e
d


e
ra


ti
o


n
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


1
7
0


.0
0
 W


E
F


 M
e


m
b


e
rs


h
ip


 -
 C


la
y
to


n


4
9
8
4
6


W
h


o
le


s
a
le


 E
le


c
tr


ic
 S


u
p
p


ly
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


1
2
5


.7
1
 C


o
n
d


u
it
s
, 


A
d


a
p


to
rs


, 
W


ir
e


/S
tr


a
n
d


e
d


, 
C


o
n
d


 S
tr


a
p
, 


E
lb


o
w


s
 -


 W
O


T
P


 B
a


rs
c
re


e
n


P
a


g
e


 2







C
K


C
H


E
C


K
 


#
P


A
Y


A
B


L
E


 T
O


 
A


M
O


U
N


T
D


E
S


C
R


IP
T


IO
N


N
O


R
T


H
 L


IT
T


L
E


 R
O


C
K


 W
A


S
T


E
W


A
T


E
R


 C
A


S
H


 D
IS


B
U


R
S


E
M


E
N


T
S


J
u


n
e
 3


0
, 


2
0


2
0


4
9
8
4
7


W
o


rk
 W


e
a
r


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
1


1
4


.9
8
 


O
S


H
A


 A
p


p
ro


v
e
d


 S
a


fe
ty


 S
h


o
e


s
 f


o
r 


E
m


p
lo


y
e


e


E
L


E
C


P
Y


M
T


-1
3


W
ill


ia
m


s
 S


c
o


ts
m


a
n
-#


W
2


4
0


 $
  


  
  


  
 9


,1
0
3


.6
9
 


F
in


a
l 
C


h
a
rg


e
s
 o


n
 R


e
n
ta


l 
O


ff
ic


e
 T


ra
ile


r


4
9
8
4
8


A
m


e
ri
p
ri
s
e


 F
in


a
n


c
ia


l 
S


e
rv


ic
e
s


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


7
5
.0


0
 


E
m


p
lo


y
e


e
 C


o
n
tr


ib
u
ti
o


n
s
 P


a
y
 P


e
ri
o
d


 E
n


d
in


g
 6


/0
7
/2


0
2


0


4
9
8
4
9


H
e


a
rt


 o
f 


A
rk


a
n
s
a


s
 U


n
it
e


d
 W


a
y


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


6
8
.0


0
 


E
m


p
lo


y
e


e
 C


h
a
ri
ta


b
le


 G
iv


in
g
 P


a
y
 P


e
ri
o
d


 E
n


d
in


g
 6


/0
7
/2


0
2


0


4
9
8
5
0


O
C


S
E


 C
le


a
ri
n


g
h


o
u


s
e
 S


D
U


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
6


3
6


.0
0
 


C
h


ild
 S


u
p
p


o
rt


 O
b


lig
a
ti
o


n
 3


 E
m


p
lo


y
e


e
s
 -


 P
a


y
 P


e
ri
o
d


 E
n


d
in


g
 6


/0
7
/2


0
2


0


4
9
8
5
1


S
ta


te
 o


f 
A


rk
a


n
s
a


s
 D


e
p
t.


 o
f 


F
in


a
n


c
e


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
4


9
2


.3
0
 


G
a


rn
is


h
m


e
n
t 


-6
0
C


V
-2


0
-4


0
2


- 
P


a
y
 P


e
ri
o
d


 E
n


d
in


g
 6


/0
7
/2


0
2


0


A
F


-1
2


A
rk


a
n
s
a


s
 F


e
d


e
ra


l 
C


re
d
it
 U


n
io


n
 $


  
  


  
  


 4
,2


7
6


.3
1
 


E
m


p
lo


y
e


e
 D


e
p
o


s
it
s
 P


a
y
 P


e
ri
o
d


 E
n


d
in


g
 6


/0
7
/2


0
2


0


P
R


-1
2


P
a


y
ro


ll 
T


a
x
 D


e
p
o


s
it


 $
  


  
  


 4
3
,6


3
0


.0
2
 P


a
y
ro


ll 
T


a
x
e


s
 P


a
y
 P


e
ri
o
d


 E
n


d
in


g
 6


/0
7
/2


0
2


0


N
A


T
-1


2
N


a
ti
o


n
w


id
e
 R


e
ti
re


m
e


n
t 


S
o


lu
ti
o


n
s


 $
  


  
  


  
 4


,1
7
8


.0
0
 R


e
ti
re


m
e


n
t 


C
o


n
tr


ib
u
ti
o


n
s
 P


a
y
 P


e
ri
o
d


 E
n


d
in


g
 6


/0
7
/2


0
2


0


4
9
8
5
2


V
O


ID
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


  
 -


  
 P


ri
n


te
r 


S
e


t 
U


p


4
9
8
5
3


V
O


ID
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


  
 -


  
 P


ri
n


te
r 


S
e


t 
U


p


4
9
8
5
4


V
O


ID
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


  
 -


  
 P


ri
n


te
r 


S
e


t 
U


p


4
9
8
5
5


A
-1


 R
e


c
o
v
e


ry
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


1
4
2


.3
5
 


M
o


v
e
d


 V
e


h
ic


le
s
 w


it
h


 n
o
 T


ir
e


s
 t


o
 A


d
m


in
 P


a
rk


in
g
 L


o
t 


fo
r 


G
o


v
D


e
a
ls


 S
a


le
s


4
9
8
5
6


A
D


E
Q


 $
  


  
  


  
 8


,1
0
0


.0
0
 


A
n


n
u


a
l 
P


e
rm


it
s
 -


 A
F


IN
 6


0
-0


0
5


4
5


, 
6


0
-0


4
6


4
6


, 
6


0
-0


4
3


1
7


4
9
8
5
7


A
d


v
a
n


ta
g
e


 S
e


rv
ic


e
 C


o
m


p
a
n


y
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


3
0
0


.0
0
 R


P
Z


 V
a
lv


e
 T


e
s
ti
n


g
 W


h
it
e


 O
a


k


4
9
8
5
8


A
rk


a
n
s
a


s
 L


a
w


n
te


c
h


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
9


5
0


.0
0
 M


o
w


in
g
 t


h
e
 D


it
c
h


e
s
 -


 M
a


y
 4


X
 +


 C
le


a
n


e
d


 o
u
t 


D
it
c
h


 6
/4


/2
0


4
9
8
5
9


A
rk


a
n
s
a


s
 S


o
d
 &


 T
u
rf


 F
a
rm


, 
In


c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
 2


,5
3
9


.0
6
 


S
o


d
 R


e
p
la


c
e
m


e
n
ts


/R
e


p
a


ir
 W


o
rk


 -
 W


a
rd


s
 1


, 
2


, 
3


, 
5


4
9
8
6
0


B
e


n
tc


o
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


 6
5
,0


0
0


.0
0
 


W
O


T
P


 F
lo


o
d


 M
it
ig


a
ti
o


n
 -


 I
n


fl
u


e
n


t 
P


u
m


p
 S


ta
ti
o


n
 E


le
c
tr


ic
a


l,
 W


e
s
t 


L
a
g


o
o


n
s
 &


 


C
h


lo
ri
n
e


 B
ld


g
 E


le
c
tr


ic
a


l


4
9
8
6
1


B
o


s
to


n
 M


u
tu


a
l 
L


if
e


 I
n


s
u
ra


n
c
e


 C
o


.
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


3
9
7


.0
4
 


S
u


p
p


le
m


e
n
ta


l 
In


s
u
ra


n
c
e


 -
 E


m
p


lo
y
e


e
 D


e
d
u


c
ti
o


n
s


4
9
8
6
2


C
B


M
 C


o
n
s
tr


u
c
ti
o


n
 C


o
.,


 I
n


c
.


 $
  


  
 1


8
1


,8
6
4


.8
8
 


F
IN


A
L


 -
 R


e
ta


in
a
g


e
 -


 C
S


&
E


 B
u


ild
in


g
 R


e
m


o
d
e


l


4
9
8
6
3


C
a


p
it
a


l 
F


ir
e


 E
x
ti
n


g
u


is
h


e
r 


C
o


.
1


,1
3
9


.0
8


$
  


  
  


  
  


A
n


n
u


a
l 
F


ir
e


 E
x
ti
n


g
u


is
h


e
r 


In
s
p
e


c
ti
o


n
s
  


5
-M


i,
 W


O
T


P
, 


F
L
T


P


4
9
8
6
4


C
e


n
te


rp
o


in
t 


E
n


e
rg


y
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


  
1


8
.7


9
 


G
a


s
 B


ill
s
: 


 7
0
1


 W
. 


2
9
th


4
9
8
6
5


C
h


ri
s
' W


in
d
s
h


ie
ld


 R
e


p
a


ir
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


4
3
.8


0
 


U
n


it
 1


1
7


 -
 W


in
d
s
h


ie
ld


 R
e


p
a


ir
\


4
9
8
6
6


C
it
y
 o


f 
M


a
u
m


e
lle


 $
  


  
  


 1
1
,0


5
5


.3
1
 


M
a


y
 2


0
2


0
 -


 F
ra


n
c
h
is


e
 T


a
x


4
9
8
6
7


C
it
y
 o


f 
N


o
rt


h
 L


it
tl
e


 R
o


c
k


 $
  


  
  


 6
9
,4


2
6


.6
0
 


M
a


y
 2


0
2


0
 -


 F
ra


n
c
h
is


e
 T


a
x


4
9
8
6
8


C
o


re
 &


 M
a


in
, 


L
P


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
2


2
2


.4
7
 


M
J
 P


lu
g
 &


 H
a


rd
w


a
re


, 
E


Z
 T


it
e


 G
a


s
k
e


ts
, 


1
0
" 


Ir
ri
g


a
ti
o


n
 B


o
x


4
9
8
6
9


C
ra


n
fo


rd
 C


o
n
s
tr


u
c
ti
o


n
 C


o
.


 $
  


  
  


  
 1


,8
1
8


.7
9
 


A
s
p


h
a


lt
 R


e
p
a


ir
s
 -


 W
a


rd
s
 1


, 
2


, 
3


, 
4


4
9
8
7
0


C
u


m
m


in
s
 M


id
-S


o
u


th
, 


L
L
C


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
4


8
8


.5
9
 


In
s
p
e


c
t 


D
M


T
 G


e
n
e


ra
to


r 
- 


W
O


T
P


4
9
8
7
1


D
a


ta
m


a
x


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
1


7
5


.7
7
 


M
o


n
th


ly
 C


o
p
ie


r 
M


a
in


te
n
a


n
c
e


 -
 A


d
m


in


4
9
8
7
2


D
e


p
t.


 o
f 


F
in


a
n


c
e
 &


 A
d


m
in


 $
  


  
  


 1
4
,3


1
8


.6
4
 


S
ta


te
 T


a
x
 W


/H
 -


 M
a


y
 2


0
2


0


4
9
8
7
3


D
o


o
rk


in
g
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


4
9
.9


5
 


G
a


te
 1


 F
L
T


P
 -


 C
e


ll 
S


e
rv


ic
e


4
9
8
7
4


E
n


te
rg


y
 $


  
  


  
  


 8
,3


6
7


.3
8
 


E
le


c
tr


ic
 b


ill
s
: 


 R
id


g
e


la
n
d


, 
D


u
ra


n
g


o
, 


D
ia


m
o


n
d


 P
t,


 R
id


g
e


la
n
d


/O
d


o
m


, 
L


a
w


re
n
c
e


, 


T
o
w


n
 C


e
n
te


r,
 M


a
s
te


rs
 P


la
c
e
, 


M
T


P
 S


u
rg


e
/A


e
ra


to
rs


, 
R


iv
e


r 
R


u
n
, 


N
o


rf
o


lk
, 


P
a


lis
a


d
e


s
,C


o
u
n


ts
 M


a
s
s
ie


, 
C


o
lli


n
s
 I


n
d
u


s
tr


ia
l,
 B


o
u
ri
e


s
, 


C
C


 B
F


, 
C


o
u
n


ts
 M


a
s
s
ie


 #
2
, 


M
a


ra
n


e
s
, 


M
a


u
m


e
lle


 #
2


4
9
8
7
5


E
n


v
ir
o


n
m


e
n
ta


l 
E


x
p


re
s
s
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
 2


,7
7
7


.8
7
 


D
is


p
 F


u
n


n
e


ls
 w


/U
lt
ra


 F
lo


w
 -


 1
6
 p


a
c
k
s
 o


f 
2


0
 e


a
c
h


 f
o


r 
A


ll 
P


la
n
ts


 &
 I


n
d
u


s
tr


ie
s


4
9
8
7
6


E
n


v
ir
o


n
m


e
n
ta


l 
S


e
rv


ic
e
s
 C


o
.


 $
  


  
  


  
 4


,9
8
5


.0
0
 


F
e
c
a


l 
S


a
m


p
le


s
 5


-M
i 
B


io
s
o
lid


s
 R


e
m


o
v
a
l;
 R


e
q
u


ir
e


d
 G


ra
b
 W


a
te


r 
T


e
s
ts


 f
o


r 
P


e
rm


it
s


4
9
8
7
7


E
n


v
ir
o


n
m


e
n
ta


l 
T


e
c
h


n
ic


a
l 
S


a
le


s
 $


  
  


  
  


 4
,4


6
1


.0
0
 


1
5
 H


P
 P


o
w


e
r 


M
o


d
u


le
 f


o
r 


W
O


T
P


 (
B


u
d
g


e
t 


It
e


m
)


P
a


g
e


 3







C
K


C
H


E
C


K
 


#
P


A
Y


A
B


L
E


 T
O


 
A


M
O


U
N


T
D


E
S


C
R


IP
T


IO
N


N
O


R
T


H
 L


IT
T


L
E


 R
O


C
K


 W
A


S
T


E
W


A
T


E
R


 C
A


S
H


 D
IS


B
U


R
S


E
M


E
N


T
S


J
u


n
e
 3


0
, 


2
0


2
0


4
9
8
7
8


F
 L


 D
a


v
is


 S
h


e
rw


o
o
d


 H
a


rd
w


a
re


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


1
1
.8


0
 


E
y
e


 B
o


lt
s
 -


 O
a


k
b


ro
o


k
 P


S


4
9
8
7
9


F
a
lk


 S
u


p
p


ly
 C


o
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
8


3
5


.6
0
 


U
ri
n


a
l 
F


lu
s
h
o


m
e


te
r,


 T
o
ile


t 
F


lu
s
h
o


m
e


te
r,


 W
a


te
r 


T
e
s
t 


G
a


u
g


e
, 


P
ri
m


e
r,


 M
a


le
 


A
d


a
p


te
r,


 P
re


s
s
u
re


 R
e


g
u


la
to


r


4
9
8
8
0


F
ir
s
t 


E
le


c
tr


ic
 C


o
o
p


e
ra


ti
v
e


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
2


3
3


.3
6
 


E
le


c
tr


ic
 B


ill
: 


 G
a


p
 C


re
d
d


k


4
9
8
8
1


F
is


h
e
r 


S
c
ie


n
ti
fi
c


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
4


9
4


.4
6
 


O
 &


 G
 V


ia
ls


 a
n
d


 C
a


p
s
- 


L
a
b


 S
u


p
p


lie
s


4
9
8
8
2


F
le


e
t 


T
ir
e


 S
e


rv
ic


e
 $


  
  


  
  


 1
,4


1
4


.7
0
 


2
 T


ir
e


s
/T


rl
r 


#
1
2


, 
O


il 
C


h
a
n


g
e


 &
 F


la
t 


R
e


p
a


ir
 #


9
8


, 
2


 T
ir
e


s
/T


rl
r 


#
6
, 


2
 T


ir
e


s
 #


1
1


1


4
9
8
8
3


G
ra


v
e
l 
R


id
g
e


 S
e


w
e


r 
D


is
tr


ic
t


 $
  


  
  


 1
5
,8


8
8


.6
0
 


B
ill


e
d
 A


c
c
o


u
n


ts
 M


a
y
 C


y
le


s
 4


 &
 5


4
9
8
8
4


H
a


rb
o


r 
F


re
ig


h
t 


T
o
o


ls
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


2
8
8


.4
3
 


2
0
 A


m
p


 U
S


B
 O


u
tl
e


t,
 S


u
m


p
 P


u
m


p
, 


S
to


o
l,
 6


 O
u


tl
e


t 
S


tr
ip


, 
6


 O
u


tl
e


t 
S


id
e
, 


T
ri
g


g
e


r 


S
p


ra
y
 N


o
z
z
le


, 
6


' 
L


if
t 


S
lin


g
, 


U
ti
lit


y
 P


u
m


p


4
9
8
8
5


H
e


n
a


rd
 U


ti
lit


y
 P


ro
d
u


c
ts


 $
  


  
  


  
 1


,9
0
8


.8
8
 


J
o


y
s
ti
c
k
 &


 F
re


ig
h
t 


#
1
4


1


4
9
8
8
6


H
o


m
e


 D
e


p
o


t 
C


re
d
it
 S


e
rv


ic
e
s


 $
  


  
  


  
 2


,6
4
1


.1
8
 


2
2
4


 B
a


g
s
 o


f 
Q


u
ik


re
te


, 
D


ra
in


 P
ip


e
s
, 


P
a


in
t,


 A
s
s
t.


 P
lu


m
b


in
g
 P


a
rt


s
, 


 3
3
6


 B
a


g
s
 o


f 


Q
u


ik
re


te


4
9
8
8
7


H
o


rs
e


s
h


o
e
 C


o
n
s
tr


u
c
ti
o


n
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
 3


1
6


,4
9
7


.7
7
 


E
s
ti
m


a
te


 #
4
, 


L
a
k
e


w
o


o
d


 P
ip


e
 B


u
rs


ti
n


g
 -


 C
o


m
m


it
te


e
 A


p
p
ro


v
e
d


4
9
8
8
8


IC
M


 T
e
c
h


n
o


lo
g
ie


s
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
7


8
6


.4
3
 


B
la


c
k
, 


W
h


it
e


 &
 G


re
e
n


 M
a


rk
in


g
 P


a
in


t


4
9
8
8
9


In
g
le


 F
e
n


c
e
 C


o
.,


 I
n


c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
8


9
5


.0
0
 


R
e


p
la


c
e
 G


a
te


 b
y
 W


e
s
t 


L
a
g


o
o


n
 F


L
T


P


4
9
8
9
0


In
s
it
u


fo
rm


 T
e
c
h


n
o


lo
g
ie


s
, 


L
L
C


 $
  


  
 1


8
7


,3
3
0


.9
7
 


E
s
ti
m


a
te


 #
1
, 


L
a
k
e


w
o


o
d


 C
IP


P
 -


 C
o


m
m


it
te


e
 A


p
p
ro


v
e
d


4
9
8
9
1


In
s
tr


u
m


e
n
t 


&
 S


u
p
p


ly
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
 1


,3
2
5


.0
0
 


H
y
d


ro
m


a
ti
c
 G


ri
n


d
e


r 
- 


M
a


s
te


r'
s
 P


la
c
e


4
9
8
9
2


J
im


m
y
 D


o
n
 W


a
d
d


le
s
 H


a
u
lin


g
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
 2


,5
3
0


.0
0
 


B
io


s
o
lid


s
 H


a
u
lin


g
 M


a
u
m


e
lle


 t
o


 T
w


o
 P


in
e
s
 L


a
n


d
fi
ll 


- 
1


1
 L


o
a


d
s
 6


/2
 -


 6
/8


/2
0
2


0


4
9
8
9
3


K
e


rr
 P


a
p
e


r 
&


 S
u


p
p


ly
 C


o
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
1


8
4


.2
9
 


2
 C


a
s
e
s
 G


e
l 
H


a
n
d


 S
a


n
it
iz


e
r


4
9
8
9
4


L
&


L
 M


u
n
ic


ip
a
l 
S


u
p
p


lie
s
 &


 T
o
o


ls
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


  
6


5
.7


0
 


B
a


la
n
c
e


 o
n
 I


n
v
o
ic


e
 f


o
r 


G
lo


v
e
s
 &


 F
a
c
e


 M
a


s
k
s
 (


in
c
o
rr


e
c
tl
y
 t


o
ta


le
d
 o


ri
g
in


a
lly


)


4
9
8
9
5


L
it
tl
e


 R
o


c
k
 W


in
w


a
te


r 
C


o
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
8


0
8


.1
1
 


4
" 


S
e


w
e


r 
S


a
d
d


le
s


4
9
8
9
6


L
o
w


e
's


 $
  


  
  


  
 3


,0
8
2


.2
8
 


W
a


s
h
e


r,
 F


ill
 H


o
s
e
, 


S
p


a
c
k
lin


g
, 


P
a


in
t,


 2
x
4


's
, 


1
1
5


 B
a


g
s
 C


o
n
c
re


te
, 


E
lb


o
w


s
, 


F
la


n
g


e
, 


R
o


lle
r,


 P
a


in
t,


 C
o


n
c
re


te
 P


a
in


t 
B


o
n
d


in
g
 P


ri
m


e
r,


 5
-G


a
l 
B


u
c
k
e


ts
, 


L
id


s
, 


V
is


q
u
e


e
n


, 


B
a


tt
e


ri
e
s
, 


P
lu


g
 I


n
 D


o
o
r 


B
e


ll,
 A


ir
 C


o
n
d


it
io


n
e


r


4
9
8
9
7


M
e


tr
o


 D
is


a
s
te


r 
S


p
e
c
ia


lis
ts


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
9


4
2


.1
2
 


W
a


te
r 


D
a


m
a


g
e


 E
m


e
rg


e
n


c
y
 C


le
a
n


 U
p


 -
 1


1
0


5
 W


. 
5


2
n


d
 S


tr
e


e
t 


(S
e


w
e


r 
B


a
c
k
 U


p
)


4
9
8
9
8


N
e


tg
a
in


 T
e
c
h


n
o


lo
g
ie


s
 $


  
  


  
  


 1
,1


3
8


.8
5
 


M
e


ra
k
i 
D


e
v
ic


e
s
 a


n
d


 L
ic


e
n
s
e


s
 f


o
r 


C
S


&
E


 B
u


ild
in


g


4
9
8
9
9


N
L


R
 W


e
ld


in
g
 S


u
p
p


ly
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


8
1
.0


3
 


O
x
y
g


e
n


, 
A


c
e


ty
le


n
e


, 
A


rg
o
n


, 
A


rg
o
n


/C
O


2
 C


y
lin


d
e


rs


4
9
9
0
0


N
o


rt
h


 L
it
tl
e


 R
o


c
k
 E


le
c
tr


ic
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


  
5


9
.3


0
 


F
in


a
l 
B


ill
s
 D


e
w


a
te


ri
n
g


 W
e


lls
 B


ro
. 


P
a


u
l 
D


r.
, 


A
lp


h
a


 S
t.


4
9
9
0
1


O
ff


ic
e


 D
e


p
o


t
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


7
7
6


.3
2
 


H
ig


h
 B


a
c
k
 C


h
a
ir
, 


L
-S


h
a


p
e


d
 C


o
m


p
u
te


r 
D


e
s
k
 w


/C
a


b
in


e
t 


(C
S


&
E


 n
e
w


 F
u
rn


it
u


re
)


4
9
9
0
2


J
e


re
m


y
 B


la
c
k


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
3


5
0


.0
0
 


R
e


fu
n
d


 o
f 


S
tr


e
e
t 


R
e


p
la


c
e
m


e
n
t 


P
e


rm
it


4
9
9
0
3


P
e


te
rs


o
n


 C
o


n
c
re


te
 S


e
p
ti
c
 T


a
n


k
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


8
6
4


.8
4
 


C
o


n
e


 &
 R


is
e


r;
 R


is
e


r,
 R


in
g
, 


N
L


R
 C


o
v
e
r 


- 
W


a
rd


 1


4
9
9
0
4


P
e


tt
u


s
 O


ff
ic


e
 P


ro
d
u


c
ts


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
6


5
6


.8
6
 


H
a


n
d


 S
a


n
it
iz


e
r,


 C
o


p
y
 P


a
p
e


r,
 P


la
s
ti
c
 K


n
iv


e
s
, 


C
o


m
m


a
n
d


 H
a


n
g


e
rs


, 
P


a
p
e


r 
P


la
te


s
, 


P
e


n
s
, 


H
ig


h
lig


h
te


rs
, 


C
-F


o
ld


 T
o
w


e
l 
D


is
p


e
n


s
e
rs


, 
K


e
y
b


o
a


rd
 &


 M
o


u
s
e


, 
L


a
b


e
l 
T


a
p


e
s
, 


J
a


n
-D


e
c
 F


o
ld


e
rs


, 
2


4
" 


M
o


n
it
o


r


4
9
9
0
5


P
ip


e
 &


 T
u
b


e
 S


u
p
p


ly
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


1
5
7


.6
8
 


C
a


rb
o


n
 S


te
e
l 
B


e
a
m


 -
 F


L
T


P
 F


ilt
e


r 
P


re
s
s


4
9
9
0
6


P
la


n
to


p
ia


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
4


3
6


.0
7
 


W
a


rd
 1


 -
 J


a
p
a


n
e


s
e
 M


a
p
le


 R
e


p
la


c
e
m


e
n
t 


(h
a
d


 t
o


 c
u


t 
d


o
w


n
 t


o
 r


a
is


e
 m


a
n
h


o
le


)


4
9
9
0
7


P
o


s
t 


O
a


k
 A


c
re


s
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


1
0
0


.0
0
 


D
ir
t 


fo
r 


R
e


p
a


ir
s
 W


a
rd


s
 1


 &
 3


4
9
9
0
8


P
ro


 T
e
c
h


 A
u


to
m


a
ti
c
 G


a
te


s
, 


L
L
C


 $
  


  
  


  
 5


,4
3
7


.9
1
 G


a
te


 R
e


p
la


c
e
m


e
n
t 


- 
W


O
T


P


4
9
9
0
9


R
e


g
io


n
s
 C


o
rp


o
ra


te
 T


ru
s
t


 $
  


  
  


  
 1


,3
4
8


.0
0
 R


ix
ie


 B
o


n
d


 R
e


p
a


y
m


e
n
t 


- 
M


a
y
 2


0
2


0


4
9
9
1
0


S
&


W
 C


h
e
m


ic
a


l 
S


a
le


s
 $


  
  


  
  


 1
,1


0
2


.8
9
 


N
it
ri
le


 G
lo


v
e
s
 -


O
p


s


P
a


g
e


 4







C
K


C
H


E
C


K
 


#
P


A
Y


A
B


L
E


 T
O


 
A


M
O


U
N


T
D


E
S


C
R


IP
T


IO
N


N
O


R
T


H
 L


IT
T


L
E


 R
O


C
K


 W
A


S
T


E
W


A
T


E
R


 C
A


S
H


 D
IS


B
U


R
S


E
M


E
N


T
S


J
u


n
e
 3


0
, 


2
0


2
0


4
9
9
1
1


S
c
o


tt
 P


ro
d
u


c
ts


, 
In


c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


8
0
.1


1
 


5
5
 G


a
llo


n
 D


ru
m


 P
u


m
p


4
9
9
1
2


S
e


w
e


r 
D


is
tr


ic
t 


#
2
1


1
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


2
4
5


.5
0
 


B
ill


e
d
 A


c
c
o


u
n


ts
 M


a
y
 C


y
le


 4
 


4
9
9
1
3


S
o


n
n


y
 F


u
lm


e
r 


T
ru


c
k
in


g
 $


  
  


  
  


 1
,0


0
0


.0
0
 


C
o


n
c
re


te
 S


id
e
w


a
lk


s
 -


 W
a


rd
 1


4
9
9
1
4


S
P


A
 C


h
e
m


ic
a


ls
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
6


1
0


.4
9
 P


o
p
 U


p
 T


o
w


e
ls


, 
C


e
n
te


r 
P


u
ll 


T
o
w


e
ls


, 
T


ri
g


g
e


r 
S


p
ra


y
e


r,
 T


it
a


n
iu


m
 C


o
n
c
e


n
tr


a
te


 -
 O


p
s
; 


P
o


w
e


r 
W


ip
e
s
, 


T
ri
g


g
e


r 
S


p
ra


y
e


rs
 -


 C
o


lle
c
ti
o


n
s


4
9
9
1
5


T
&


T
 E


q
u


ip
m


e
n
t


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
3


9
3


.1
1
 5


0
' 
P


re
s
s
u
re


 H
o


s
e
 I


n
s
ta


lle
d
, 


5
5
-G


a
l 
D


ru
m


 C
a


r 
W


a
s
h
 S


o
a
p


4
9
9
1
6


T
ra


c
to


r 
S


u
p
p


ly
 C


re
d
it
 P


la
n


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
2


9
9


.5
2
 


B
u


lk
h


e
a


d
 F


it
ti
n


g
, 


B
a


ll 
V


a
lv


e
, 


T
a
n


k
 5


0
 G


a
l,
 S


p
ri
n
g


s


4
9
9
1
7


U
S


A
 B


lu
e
b


o
o


k
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


3
4
3


.5
7
 


C
h


lo
ri
n
e


 R
e


a
g


e
n


t 
S


e
t,


 E
le


c
tr


o
d
e


 S
to


ra
g


e
 S


o
lu


ti
o


n
, 


M
e


th
a
n


o
l


4
9
9
1
8


U
B


S
 $


  
  


  
  


 1
,4


5
1


.6
0
 W


a
te


r 
B


ill
s
: 


 M
T


P
, 


M
u


rp
h


y
 D


r,
 F


L
 L


a
b


, 
F


L
T


P


4
9
9
1
9


W
a


s
h
in


g
to


n
 N


a
ti
o


n
a


l 
In


s
u
ra


n
c
e


 C
o


.
 $


  
  


  
  


 1
,1


3
1


.2
5
 E


m
p


lo
y
e


e
 D


e
d
u


c
ti
o


n
s
 S


u
p
p


le
m


e
n
ta


l 
In


s
u
ra


n
c
e


4
9
9
2
0


W
a


s
te


 M
a


n
a


g
e


m
e


n
t


 $
  


  
  


 1
1
,2


4
5


.3
4
 


B
io


s
o
lid


 D
is


p
o
s
a


l 
M


T
P


 t
o


 2
 P


in
e
s
 L


a
n


d
fi
ll 


- 
5


/1
8
/2


0
2


0
 -


5
/3


1
/2


0
2


0


4
9
9
2
1


W
E


B
 L


u
b


ri
c
a
ti
o


n
s
, 


In
c
. 


J
if
fy


 L
u
b


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
1


0
1


.4
3
 


U
n


it
 1


3
6


 O
il 


C
h


a
n


g
e


4
9
9
2
2


W
h


o
le


s
a
le


 E
le


c
tr


ic
 S


u
p
p


ly
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


5
5
7


.5
5
 


8
 x


 L
it
e


tr
o


n
ic


s
 R


e
tr


o
fi
t


4
9
9
2
3


A
F


L
A


C
 $


  
  


  
  


 1
,6


2
6


.7
6
 


S
u


p
p


le
m


e
n
ta


l 
In


s
u
ra


n
c
e


 -
 E


m
p


lo
y
e


e
 D


e
d
u


c
ti
o


n
s


4
9
9
2
4


A
rk


a
n
s
a


s
 O


n
e
-C


a
ll 


S
y
s
te


m
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
4


9
5


.2
5
 


J
u


n
e


 M
e


m
b


e
r 


F
e
e


; 
M


a
y
 C


a
ll 


F
e
e


4
9
9
2
5


B
&


B
 M


a
te


ri
a
l 
C


o
m


p
a
n


ie
s


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


4
0
.2


5
 


S
A


N
D


 -
 W


a
rd


 1
 R


e
p
a


ir


4
9
9
2
6


B
ill


's
 L


o
c
k
 a


n
d


 S
a


fe
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


2
.5


7
 


1
 K


e
y
 C


o
p
ie


d
 -


 C
S


&
E


 B
ld


g


4
9
9
2
7


C
e


n
te


rp
o


in
t 


E
n


e
rg


y
 $


  
  


  
  


 3
,0


9
1


.7
8
 


G
a


s
 B


ill
s
: 


 F
L
 L


a
b


, 
F


L
T


P
, 


G
a


p
 C


k
 G


e
n
, 


A
u


s
ti
n


 L
a
k
e


s
 G


e
n
, 


E
u


re
k
a


 G
rd


s
 G


e
n
, 


C
la


y
to


n
 C


h
a
p


e
l 
G


e
n
, 


D
ix


ie
 G


e
n


4
9
9
2
8


C
h


a
n


g
e


 C
e


n
te


r 
fo


r 
H


e
a
lt
h


 $
  


  
  


  
 3


,2
5
1


.5
0
 


W
e


lln
e
s
s
 C


lin
ic


 -
 J


u
ly


 2
0
2


0


4
9
9
2
9


C
o


lo
n
ia


l 
L


if
e


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
2


4
6


.4
2
 E


m
p


lo
y
e


e
 D


e
d
u


c
ti
o


n
s
 -


 S
u


p
p


le
m


e
n
ta


l 
In


s
u
ra


n
c
e


4
9
9
3
0


C
o


re
 &


 M
a


in
, 


L
P


 $
  


  
  


  
 2


,0
0
9


.2
2
 M


a
n
h


o
le


 L
id


s
 N


L
R


 L
o
g


o


4
9
9
3
1


D
a


ta
m


a
x


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
1


4
4


.9
7
 


C
o


p
ie


r 
M


a
in


te
n
a


n
c
e


 C
S


&
E


4
9
9
3
2


E
n


te
rg


y
 $


  
  


  
 2


0
,5


7
1


.9
3
 


E
le


c
tr


ic
 B


ill
s
: 


 C
ry


s
ta


l 
B


a
y
, 


M
a


u
m


e
lle


 W
o


o
d


s
, 


B
ri
d


g
e


w
a


y
 #


2
, 


H
w


y
 3


6
5


, 
W


O
T


P
, 


 


W
O


 L
a
g


o
o


n
s
, 


W
O


 S
tr


u
c
tu


re
, 


W
O


 B
a


rs
c
re


e
n


4
9
9
3
3


E
u


re
k
a


 G
a


rd
e


n
s
 F


a
c
ili


ti
e


s
 B


o
a
rd


 $
  


  
  


  
 3


,4
2
5


.0
0
 


D
e


b
t 


F
e
e


 C
o


lle
c
te


d
 M


a
y
 C


y
c
le


 4


4
9
9
3
4


F
e
d


E
x


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
1


7
4


.0
1
 


R
e


tu
rn


 O
m


n
iS


it
e


s
, 


S
h


ip
 C


a
m


e
ra


4
9
9
3
5


F
is


h
e
r 


S
c
ie


n
ti
fi
c


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
4


4
8


.4
3
 


O
 &


 G
 S


c
re


w
 C


a
p
s
 -


 L
a
b


4
9
9
3
6


H
a


lf
f 


A
s
s
o


c
ia


te
s


 $
  


  
  


 1
0
,2


4
2


.2
3
 


W
o


rk
 r


e
la


te
d
 t


o
 V


e
s
ta


l 
S


tr
e


e
t 


S
e


w
e


r 
Im


p
ro


v
e


m
e


n
t 


th
ru


 M
a


rc
h


 3
1
, 


2
0
2


0


4
9
9
3
7


H
a


rb
o


r 
F


re
ig


h
t 


T
o
o


ls
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


2
8
4


.6
4
 


1
-T


o
n
 P


u
s
h
 B


e
a
m


 T
ro


lle
y
, 


S
p


ra
y
 N


o
z
z
le


s
, 


A
ir
le


s
s
 S


p
ra


y
e


r,
 A


ir
le


s
s
 P


u
m


p
 C


le
a
n


e
r


4
9
9
3
8


H
a


rc
ro


s
 C


h
e
m


ic
a


ls
 $


  
  


  
  


 1
,3


0
9


.7
2
 


 2
 T


o
n


 C
o


n
ta


in
e
rs


  
o


f 
C


h
lo


ri
n
e


4
9
9
3
9


IC
M


 T
e
c
h


n
o


lo
g
ie


s
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
 7


,9
6
2


.9
4
 


V
a


c
c
o
n


 C
u


tt
e


r 
N


o
z
z
le


/U
n


it
 1


4
3


; 
9


' 
A


lu
m


in
u
m


 T
ri
p


o
d


, 
5


0
' 
S


/S
 R


e
s
c
u
e


 U
n


it
 &


 W
o


rk
 


W
in


c
h
, 


T
-H


a
m


m
e


r 
B


it
s
, 


C
h


a
in


4
9
9
4
0


In
s
tr


u
m


e
n
t 


&
 S


u
p
p


ly
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
 1


,5
9
6


.9
3
 


2
 x


 H
y
d


ro
m


a
ti
c
 4


" 
M


T
M


 K
it
s
 (


F
L
T


P
 W


a
s
h
w


a
te


r 
P


u
m


p
 B


u
d
g


e
t)


4
9
9
4
1


J
im


m
y
 D


o
n
 W


a
d
d


le
s
 H


a
u
lin


g
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
 2


,9
9
0


.0
0
 


B
io


s
o
lid


s
 H


a
u
lin


g
 M


a
u
m


e
lle


 t
o


 T
w


o
 P


in
e
s
 L


a
n


d
fi
ll 


- 
1


3
 L


o
a


d
s
 6


/9
 -


 6
/1


5
/2


0
2


0


4
9
9
4
2


J
o


e
's


 G
a


ra
g


e
 &


 W
re


c
k
e


r 
S


e
rv


ic
e


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


7
3
.2


0
 


U
n


it
 1


3
1


 O
il 


&
 F


ilt
e


r 
C


h
a
n


g
e


4
9
9
4
3


L
&


L
 M


u
n
ic


ip
a
l 
S


u
p
p


lie
s
 &


 T
o
o


ls
 $


  
  


  
  


 1
,4


6
2


.4
0
 


8
" 


Q
u


ic
k
 C


la
m


p
s
, 


S
a


n
it
iz


in
g
 G


e
l,
 S


o
ld


e
ri
n


g
 I


ro
n
, 


C
re


s
c
e
n


t 
W


re
n
c
h


, 
L


o
p


p
e


rs
, 


M
a


c
h
e


te
, 


W
ir
e


 C
u


tt
e


rs
, 


A
ir
 G


a
u
g


e
s
, 


W
ir
e


 S
tr


ip
p
e


rs
, 


C
o


m
p


a
c
t 


S
h


o
v
e


ls
, 


D
e


a
d


b
lo


w
 


H
a


m
m


e
rs


, 
T


ra
ff


ic
 C


o
n
e


s
, 


G
lo


v
e
s


4
9
9
4
4


L
e
v
y
 C


o
n
c
re


te
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


2
5
5


.1
4
 


2
 C


u
b
ic


 Y
a


rd
s
 F


lo
w


a
b
le


 F
ill


 -
 S


in
k
h


o
le


 a
t 


F
L
T


P


P
a


g
e


 5







C
K


C
H


E
C


K
 


#
P


A
Y


A
B


L
E


 T
O


 
A


M
O


U
N


T
D


E
S


C
R


IP
T


IO
N


N
O


R
T


H
 L


IT
T


L
E


 R
O


C
K


 W
A


S
T


E
W


A
T


E
R


 C
A


S
H


 D
IS


B
U


R
S


E
M


E
N


T
S


J
u


n
e
 3


0
, 


2
0


2
0


4
9
9
4
5


M
r.


 G
re


e
n


 P
ro


fe
s
s
io


n
a


l 
T


u
rf


 M
a


n
a


g
e


m
e


n
t


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
3


6
5


.0
0
 


C
ra


p
e


 M
y
rt


le
 T


re
a


tm
e


n
t 


- 
F


L
T


P


4
9
9
4
6


O
ff


ic
e


 D
e


p
o


t
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


5
5
6


.2
2
 


2
 x


 B
u


s
h
 B


u
s
in


e
s
s
 F


u
rn


it
u


re
 P


e
n
c
il 


D
ra


w
e


rs
; 


2
 A


n
ti
m


ic
ro


b
ia


l 
V


in
y
l 
S


ta
c
k
in


g
 G


u
e
s
t 


C
h


a
ir
s


4
9
9
4
7


P
e


te
rs


o
n


 C
o


n
c
re


te
 S


e
p
ti
c
 T


a
n


k
 $


  
  


  
  


 1
,3


4
2


.1
4
 


M
a


n
h


o
le


 R
is


e
rs


 a
n
d


 C
o


n
e


s
, 


R
is


e
r 


D
o


g
h


o
u


s
e
, 


G
ra


d
e


 R
in


g
, 


M
a


n
h


o
le


 C
o


v
e
r 


- 
W


a
rd


 


1
 R


e
p
a


ir
s


4
9
9
4
8


P
e


tt
u


s
 O


ff
ic


e
 P


ro
d
u


c
ts


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
4


6
9


.1
3
 


D
e


s
k
 O


rg
a
n


iz
e


r,
 S


u
g
a


r 
P


a
c
k
s
, 


T
ru


v
ia


, 
1


2
 o


z
. 


C
u


p
s
, 


P
a


p
e


r 
P


la
te


s
, 


2
4
lb


. 
W


h
it
e


 


p
a
p


e
r,


 S
h


a
rp


ie
s
, 


B
o


o
k
 E


n
d
s
, 


T
o
n


e
r


4
9
9
4
9


P
o


ly
te


c
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
 5


,4
0
0


.0
0
 


3
6
0


0
 L


b
s
. 


L
iq


u
id


 P
o


ly
m


e
r 


- 
M


a
u
m


e
lle


4
9
9
5
0


R
iv


e
r 


V
a


lle
y
 T


ra
c
to


r
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


  
7


9
.7


3
 


5
 x


 T
o
o


th
 -


 f
o


r 
K


u
b
o


ta
 #


2
3


1


4
9
9
5
1


S
c
o


tt
 P


ro
d
u


c
ts


, 
In


c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
5


7
1


.6
4
 


B
u


c
c
a
n


e
e


r 
P


lu
s
/ 


W
O


T
P


, 
A


rs
e


n
a


l/
P


u
m


p
 C


re
w


4
9
9
5
2


S
H


I 
In


te
rn


a
ti
o


n
a


l
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


5
7
5


.0
0
 


2
5
 U


s
e


rs
 E


x
c
h


a
n


g
e


 O
n


lin
e
 P


la
n
 &


 A
d


v
a
n


c
e
d


 T
h
re


a
t 


P
ro


te
c
ti
o


n
 6


/1
 -


 9
/3


0
/2


0
2


0


4
9
9
5
3


S
o


n
n


y
 F


u
lm


e
r 


T
ru


c
k
in


g
 $


  
  


  
  


 3
,0


8
5


.3
0
 


H
a


u
lin


g
 6


/1
 -


 6
/9


 -
 R


o
c
k
 &


 G
ra


v
e
l 
F


L
T


P
 &


 2
9
th


 S
t.


4
9
9
5
4


S
u


m
m


it
 T


ru
c
k
 G


ro
u
p


 $
  


  
  


  
 1


,1
4
9


.7
5
 


U
n


it
 1


4
0


 -
 R


e
p
la


c
e
 B


o
x
 C


o
rn


e
r 


C
a


p
s
, 


L
a
b


o
r 


&
 F


re
ig


h
t


4
9
9
5
5


T
&


T
 E


q
u


ip
m


e
n
t


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
1


4
8


.9
2
 


Q
u


ic
k
 C


o
n
n


e
c
ts


 -
 V


a
c
c
o
n


s


4
9
9
5
6


U
S


A
 B


lu
e
b


o
o


k
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


1
9
1


.7
2
 


W
in


d
 S


o
c
k
 W


it
h


 F
ra


m
e


 -
 5


-M
i 
T


P


4
9
9
5
7


W
E


B
 L


u
b


ri
c
a
ti
o


n
s
, 


In
c
. 


J
if
fy


 L
u
b


e
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


1
5
4


.0
1
 


S
ig


n
a


tu
re


 S
e


rv
ic


e
 O


il 
&


 F
ilt


e
r 


C
h


a
n


g
 -


 U
n


it
 1


1
9


4
9
9
5
8


W
h


o
le


s
a
le


 E
le


c
tr


ic
 S


u
p
p


ly
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


5
1
4


.7
5
 1


0
0


 A
m


p
 T


ra
n


s
fe


r 
S


w
it
c
h


 -
 W


O
T


P
 D


o
c
k
 &


 G
e


n
e


ra
to


r 
A


d
d
 O


n


4
9
9
5
9


B
u


rk
h


a
lt
e


r 
T


e
c
h


n
o


lo
g
ie


s
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
 1


4
7


,7
3
1


.0
0
 


E
s
ti
m


a
te


 #
1
 -


 W
O


T
P


 p
a
y
 p


e
ri
o


d
 5


/3
1
/2


0


4
9
9
6
0


A
m


e
ri
p
ri
s
e


 F
in


a
n


c
ia


l 
S


e
rv


ic
e
s


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


7
5
.0


0
 


E
m


p
lo


y
e


e
 C


o
n
tr


ib
u
ti
o


n
s
 P


a
y
 P


e
ri
o
d


 E
n


d
in


g
 6


/2
1
/2


0
2


0


4
9
9
6
1


H
e


a
rt


 o
f 


A
rk


a
n
s
a


s
 U


n
it
e


d
 W


a
y


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


6
8
.0


0
 


E
m


p
lo


y
e


e
 C


h
a
ri
ta


b
le


 G
iv


in
g
 P


a
y
 P


e
ri
o
d


 E
n


d
in


g
 6


/2
1
/2


0
2


0


4
9
9
6
2


V
 O


 I
 D


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


 -
  


 V
 O


 I
 D


  
C


h
e
c
k
 P


ri
n


te
r 


E
rr


o
r


4
9
9
6
3


V
 O


 I
 D


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


 -
  


 V
 O


 I
 D


  
C


h
e
c
k
 P


ri
n


te
r 


E
rr


o
r


4
9
9
6
4


O
C


S
E


 C
le


a
ri
n


g
h


o
u


s
e
 S


D
U


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
8


8
9


.5
0
 


C
h


ild
 S


u
p
p


o
rt


 O
b


lig
a
ti
o


n
 4


 E
m


p
lo


y
e


e
s
 -


 P
a


y
 P


e
ri
o
d


 E
n


d
in


g
 6


/2
1
/2


0
2


0


4
9
9
6
5


S
ta


te
 o


f 
A


rk
a


n
s
a


s
 D


e
p
t.


 o
f 


F
in


a
n


c
e


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
4


9
2


.3
0
 


G
a


rn
is


h
m


e
n
t 


-6
0
C


V
-2


0
-4


0
2


- 
P


a
y
 P


e
ri
o
d


 E
n


d
in


g
 6


/2
1
/2


0
2


0


A
F


-1
3


A
rk


a
n
s
a


s
 F


e
d


e
ra


l 
C


re
d
it
 U


n
io


n
 $


  
  


  
  


 4
,2


7
6


.3
1
 


E
m


p
lo


y
e


e
 D


e
p
o


s
it
s
 P


a
y
 P


e
ri
o
d


 E
n


d
in


g
 6


/2
1
/2


0
2


0


P
R


-1
3


P
a


y
ro


ll 
T


a
x
 D


e
p
o


s
it


 $
  


  
  


 4
3
,6


2
7


.7
5
 P


a
y
ro


ll 
T


a
x
e


s
 P


a
y
 P


e
ri
o
d


 E
n


d
in


g
 6


/2
1
/2


0
2


0


N
A


T
-1


3
N


a
ti
o


n
w


id
e
 R


e
ti
re


m
e


n
t 


S
o


lu
ti
o


n
s


 $
  


  
  


  
 4


,1
7
8


.0
0
 R


e
ti
re


m
e


n
t 


C
o


n
tr


ib
u
ti
o


n
s
 P


a
y
 P


e
ri
o
d


 E
n


d
in


g
 6


/2
1
/2


0
2


0


4
9
9
6
6


B
e


n
tc


o
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
 7


,0
0
0


.0
0
 


W
h


it
e


 O
a


k
 E


le
c
tr


ic
a


l 
R


e
lo


c
a
ti
o


n
 -


 R
e


m
a


in
in


g
 o


n
 C


o
n
tr


a
c
t


4
9
9
6
7


B
u


rk
h


a
lt
e


r 
T


e
c
h


n
o


lo
g
ie


s
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
 3


,6
7
5


.0
0
 


W
h


it
e


 O
a


k
 A


c
c
e


s
s
 R


o
a
d


- 
R


e
m


a
in


in
g
 o


n
 C


o
n
tr


a
c
t


4
9
9
6
8


A
A


 Q
u


a
rr


y
, 


L
L
C


 $
  


  
  


  
 2


,1
5
6


.7
5
 


R
o


c
k
 &


 G
ra


v
e
l 
F


L
T


P
 &


 2
9
th


 S
t.


4
9
9
6
9


A
d


v
a
n


c
e
d


 F
lu


id
 T


e
c
h


n
o


lo
g
ie


s
 $


  
  


  
  


 3
,2


4
2


.9
0
 


B
a


rs
c
re


e
n


 B
ra


k
e


 M
o


to
r 


R
e


p
a


ir
 -


 W
O


T
P


4
9
9
7
0


A
lli


e
d
 S


u
p
p


ly
 I


n
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
2


2
0


.6
4
 


P
V


C
 B


e
n
d


s
, 


B
u


s
h
in


g
s
, 


C
le


a
r 


C
e


m
e


n
t,


 P
ri
m


e
r,


 2
-h


o
le


 S
tr


a
p
s
, 


A
n


c
h
o


rs
, 


C
o


u
p


lin
g
s


4
9
9
7
1


A
rk


a
n
s
a


s
 D


e
m


o
c
ra


t 
G


a
z
e


tt
e


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


8
8
.0


4
 


L
e
g


a
l 
A


d
 -


 W
O


T
P


 P
e


rm
it
 R


e
n
e


w
a


l


4
9
9
7
2


A
T


&
T


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
3


0
1


.0
0
 


In
te


rn
e


t 
'D


e
n
ia


l 
o


f 
D


is
tr


ib
u
te


d
 S


e
rv


ic
e
' 
P


ro
te


c
ti
o


n
 p


a
id


 m
o


n
th


ly


4
9
9
7
3


A
T


&
T


 M
o


b
ili


ty
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


  
6


2
.5


4
 


C
e


ll 
S


e
rv


ic
e
 S


u
rv


e
y
 E


q
u
ip


m
e


n
t 


4
9
9
7
4


A
u


to
m


a
ti
o


n
D


ir
e


c
t.


c
o


m
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
4


0
7


.3
4
 


E
th


e
rn


e
t 


S
w


it
c
h


e
s
, 


A
d


a
p


te
r 


C
a


b
le


 -
 F


L
T


P
 D


a
m


a
g
e


d
 E


q
u
ip


m
e


n
t 


5
/2


2
/2


0
 S


to
rm


4
9
9
7
5


B
&


B
 M


a
te


ri
a
l 
C


o
m


p
a
n


ie
s


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


5
5
.0


6
 


S
a


n
d


 -
 R


e
p
a


ir
s
 W


a
rd


 2


4
9
9
7
6


C
e


n
tr


a
l 
A


rk
a


n
s
a


s
 W


a
te


r
 $


  
  


  
 4


3
,5


9
6


.9
6
 


W
a


s
te


w
a


te
r 


B
ill


in
g
 F


e
e


 -
 A


p
ri
l 
(P


o
s
te


d
 i
n


 M
a


y
 J


/E
 5


-3
5


)


4
9
9
7
7


C
h


ri
s
' W


in
d
s
h


ie
ld


 R
e


p
a


ir
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


6
5
.7


0
 


S
ta


rb
re


a
k
s
 R


e
p
a


ir
 -


 U
n


it
 9


8


P
a


g
e


 6







C
K


C
H


E
C


K
 


#
P


A
Y


A
B


L
E


 T
O


 
A


M
O


U
N


T
D


E
S


C
R


IP
T


IO
N


N
O


R
T


H
 L


IT
T


L
E


 R
O


C
K


 W
A


S
T


E
W


A
T


E
R


 C
A


S
H


 D
IS


B
U


R
S


E
M


E
N


T
S


J
u


n
e
 3


0
, 


2
0


2
0


4
9
9
7
8


C
in


ta
s


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
3


9
8


.6
1
 


F
ir
s
t 


A
id


 C
a


b
in


e
t 


R
e


fi
lls


 -
 L


a
b


, 
C


S
&


E
, 


P
u


m
p


 M
a


in
t,


 O
p


s


4
9
9
7
9


C
o


n
tr


o
l 
W


o
rx


 $
  


  
  


  
 3


,1
1
4


.2
6
 


R
e


p
la


c
e
 F


a
ile


d
 U


n
it
s
 M


T
P


 -
 E


v
o


q
u


a
 2


1
0


S
 A


u
to


 S
w


it
c
h


o
v
e


r 
P


k
g


4
9
9
8
0


C
o


re
 &


 M
a


in
, 


L
P


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
2


5
1


.7
0
 


S
e


w
e


r 
S


a
d
d


le
 W


a
rd


 2


4
9
9
8
1


C
ra


n
fo


rd
 C


o
n
s
tr


u
c
ti
o


n
 C


o
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
6


7
3


.8
4
 


A
s
p


h
a


lt
 R


e
p
a


ir
s
 -


 W
a


rd
 1


, 
0


, 
2


4
9
9
8
2


D
a


rr
e


ll 
R


. 
S


a
n
s
o


m
 $


  
  


  
  


 3
,2


5
0


.0
0
 


C
o


m
p


u
te


r 
C


o
n
s
u


lt
in


g
 &


 M
a


in
te


n
a


n
c
e


 -
J
u


n
e


4
9
9
8
3


D
R


T
 B


io
s
o
lid


s
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
 1


4
0


,6
1
4


.8
2
 


B
io


s
o
lid


s
 R


e
m


o
v
a
l 
fr


o
m


 5
-M


i 
T


P
 o


n
 C


o
n
tr


a
c
t


4
9
9
8
4


E
a


g
le


 F
e
n


c
e
 D


is
tr


ib
u
ti
n


g
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


1
1
1


.3
3
 


P
a


rt
s
 t


o
 R


e
p
la


c
e
 F


e
n


c
e
 -


 W
a


rd
 3


 R
e


p
a


ir


4
9
9
8
5


E
G


P
, 


P
L


L
C


 $
  


  
  


 1
1
,5


0
0


.0
0
 


F
in


a
l 
B


ill
in


g
 -


 2
0
1


9
 F


in
a
n


c
ia


l 
S


ta
te


m
e


n
t 


A
u


d
it


4
9
9
8
6


E
n


te
rg


y
 $


  
  


  
 2


6
,8


9
0


.9
3
 


E
le


c
tr


ic
 B


ill
s
: 


 C
la


y
to


n
 C


h
a
p


e
l,
 A


u
s
ti
n


 L
a
k
e


s
, 


M
a


rc
h


e
',
 5


-M
i 
G


a
te


, 
5


-M
i 
In


fl
u


e
n


t,
 5


-


M
i 
S


,5
-M


i 
#


1
, 


T
ra


m
m


e
l 
E


s
t,


 R
ix


ie
/H


w
y
 1


6
1


, 
M


id
s
ta


te
, 


M
c
A


lm
o


n
t,


 C
h


a
p


e
l 
R


id
g
e


, 


F
ro


n
ti
e


r 
D


r


4
9
9
8
7


E
T


W
 E


n
te


rp
ri
s
e


s
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
5


0
0


.0
0
 


2
 L


o
a


d
s
 o


f 
S


a
w


d
u
s
t 


- 
M


T
P


4
9
9
8
8


E
u


re
k
a


 G
a


rd
e


n
s
 F


a
c
ili


ti
e


s
 B


o
a
rd


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
4


2
5


.0
0
 


D
e


b
t 


F
e
e


 C
o


lle
c
te


d
, 


M
a


y
 C


y
c
le


 7


4
9
9
8
9


F
le


e
t 


T
ir
e


 S
e


rv
ic


e
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


1
4
3


.2
0
 


F
ix


 F
la


t 
U


n
it
 1


3
9


; 
T


ir
e


 &
 V


a
lv


e
 S


te
m


 T
rl
r 


#
1
2


4
9
9
9
0


F
u
e


lm
a


n
 $


  
  


  
  


 8
,3


0
8


.7
9
 


G
a


s
o
lin


e
 &


 D
ie


s
e
l 
F


le
e
t 


V
e


h
ic


le
s
 -


 M
a


y
 2


0
2


0


4
9
9
9
1


G
ra


in
g
e


r
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


2
1
8


.5
8
 


5
0
 A


m
p


 P
o


w
e


r 
In


le
t 


B
o


x
 &


 G
e


n
e


ra
to


r 
P


o
w


e
r 


C
o


rd
 -


 W
O


T
P


4
9
9
9
2


G
ra


v
e
l 
R


id
g
e


 S
e


w
e


r 
D


is
tr


ic
t


 $
  


  
  


 1
9
,6


0
8


.0
0
 


B
ill


e
d
 A


c
c
o


u
n


ts
 M


a
y
 C


y
c
le


 7
, 


9
 &


 E
O


M


4
9
9
9
3


H
a


rb
o


r 
F


re
iq


h
t 


T
o
o


ls
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


1
7
8


.0
7
 


D
u


a
l 
H


e
a
d


 T
ir
e


 G
a


u
g


e
s
, 


S
c
re


w
d


ri
v
e
r 


S
e


ts
, 


B
ru


s
h
 S


e
ts


, 
4


-W
a


y
 L


u
g


 W
re


n
c
h


e
s
, 


C
a


m
e


ra
 M


o
u
n


ts
, 


A
lu


m
in


u
m


 R
u


le
rs


, 
P


in
c
h
 P


o
in


t 
B


a
r,


 R
a


tc
h


e
t 


T
ie


s
, 


H
e


x
 K


e
y
 S


e
t,


 


M
e


tr
ic


 B
a


ll 
E


n
d
 H


e
x


4
9
9
9
4


H
a


rc
ro


s
 C


h
e
m


ic
a


ls
 $


  
  


  
  


 1
,6


4
0


.3
3
 


C
h


lo
ri
n
e


 &
 S


O
2


 C
y
lin


d
e


rs
 -


 M
T


P


4
9
9
9
5


H
ilb


u
rn


, 
C


a
lh


o
o


n
, 


H
a


rp
e


r,
 P


ru
n
is


k
i 
&


 C
a


lh
o
u


n
 e


ta
l


 $
  


  
  


  
 1


,9
1
2


.0
0
 


L
e
g


a
l-
 S


p
e
c
ia


l 
P


ro
je


c
ts


, 
R


e
ta


in
e
r


4
9
9
9
6


J
im


's
 C


ra
n
e


 R
e


ta
l 
S


e
rv


ic
e
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
 1


,2
6
5


.0
0
 


C
ra


n
e


 R
e


n
ta


l 
- 


5
-M


i 
T


P


4
9
9
9
7


J
im


m
y
 D


o
n
 W


a
d
d


le
s
 H


a
u
lin


g
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
 2


,7
6
0


.0
0
 


B
io


s
o
lid


s
 H


a
u
lin


g
 M


a
u
m


e
lle


 t
o


 T
w


o
 P


in
e
s
 L


a
n


d
fi
ll 


- 
1


2
 L


o
a


d
s
 6


/1
6
 -


 6
/2


2
/2


0
2


0


4
9
9
9
8


L
&


L
 M


u
n
ic


ip
a
l 
S


u
p
p


lie
s
 &


 T
o
o


ls
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


6
4
5


.2
5
 


G
re


e
n


 M
a


rk
in


g
 P


a
in


t,
 M


e
a
s
u


ri
n
g


 W
h


e
e


l,
 S


S
 B


ru
s
h
e


s
, 


S
a


w
z
a


ll 
B


la
d
e


s
, 


T
ie


 D
o


w
n


 


S
tr


a
p
s
, 


H
e


a
v
y
 D


u
ty


 R
o


d
s
, 


R
a


tc
h


e
t 


W
re


n
c
h


4
9
9
9
9


L
a
b


o
ra


to
ry


 I
n


s
tr


u
m


e
n
t 


S
p


e
c
ia


lis
ts


 $
  


  
  


  
 1


,5
3
8


.0
0
 


S
e


rv
ic


e
 S


o
lid


s
 A


n
a
ly


z
e


r 
U


n
it
s
 a


t 
M


T
P


 (
2


0
2


0
 B


u
d
g


e
t 


It
e


m
)


5
0
0
0
0


L
e
g


a
l 
S


h
ie


ld
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


1
3
9


.5
5
 


E
m


p
lo


y
e


e
 P


re
p
a


id
 L


e
g


a
l 
S


e
rv


ic
e
s


5
0
0
0
1


L
it
tl
e


 R
o


c
k
 W


in
w


a
te


r 
C


o
m


p
a
n


y
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


9
9
5


.5
1
 


S
e


w
e


r 
P


lu
g
s
, 


C
o


m
b


o
 C


le
a
n


o
u


ts
, 


F
e
rr


u
lle


s
, 


B
ra


s
s
 P


lu
g
s
, 


G
a


s
k
e


ts


5
0
0
0
2


M
it
c
h


's
 T


ir
e


 S
e


rv
ic


e
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


2
4
0


.9
0
 


U
n


it
 1


3
0


 -
 N


e
w


 T
ir
e


5
0
0
0
3


N
o


rt
h


 L
it
tl
e


 R
o


c
k
 E


le
c
tr


ic
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


3
2
1


.3
3
 


E
le


c
tr


ic
 B


ill
: 


 W
ilc


o
x
 P


u
m


p
 S


ta
ti
o


n


5
0
0
0
4


O
.J


.'
s
 S


e
rv


ic
e
 T


w
o


, 
In


c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
9


5
8


.1
3
 


J
a


n
it
o


ri
a
l 
- 


J
u


ly
 2


0
2


0


5
0
0
0
5


O
d


u
s
 P


a
c
k
 B


u
ild


in
g
 M


a
te


ri
a
ls


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


1
0
.9


5
 


P
in


e
 B


o
a
rd


s


5
0
0
0
6


P
e


te
rs


o
n


 C
o


n
c
re


te
 S


e
p
ti
c
 T


a
n


k
 $


  
  


  
  


 1
,3


5
8


.8
0
 


C
o


n
e


s
 &


 R
is


e
rs


/W
a


rd
 2


, 
W


a
rd


 1


5
0
0
0
7


P
e


tt
u


s
 O


ff
ic


e
 P


ro
d
u


c
ts


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
7


4
7


.7
1
 


W
a


ll 
C


lo
c
k
, 


D
ry


 E
ra


s
e
 B


o
a
rd


 &
 A


c
c
e


s
s
o
ri
e


s
, 


L
e
g


a
l 
H


a
n
g


in
g
 F


ile
s
, 


W
ir
e


le
s
s
 L


a
s
e


r 


R
e


m
o


te
, 


In
c
lin


e
 F


ile
, 


P
ic


tu
re


 H
a


n
g


e
rs


, 
2


4
" 


M
o


n
it
o


r,
 C


re
a
m


e
r,


 C
o


rd
 C


lip
s
, 


C
a


b
le


 


B
u


n
d


le
r,


 I
n


k
 C


a
rt


, 
G


e
l 
P


e
n
s


5
0
0
0
8


P
it
n


e
y
 B


o
w


e
s
 G


lo
b
a


l 
F


in
a
n


c
ia


l
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


1
5
4


.4
7
 


Q
rt


ly
 L


e
a


s
e
 P


a
y
m


e
n
t 


P
o


s
ta


g
e


 M
e


te
r


5
0
0
0
9


P
o


ly
te


c
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
 7


,1
1
1


.5
0
 


P
o


ly
m


e
r 


- 
F


L
 B


e
lt
 P


re
s
s


5
0
0
1
0


P
o


s
t 


O
a


k
 A


c
re


s
, 


In
c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
1


2
0


.0
0
 


D
ir
t 


R
e


p
a


ir
s
 W


a
rd


 1


P
a


g
e


 7







C
K


C
H


E
C


K
 


#
P


A
Y


A
B


L
E


 T
O


 
A


M
O


U
N


T
D


E
S


C
R


IP
T


IO
N


N
O


R
T


H
 L


IT
T


L
E


 R
O


C
K


 W
A


S
T


E
W


A
T


E
R


 C
A


S
H


 D
IS


B
U


R
S


E
M


E
N


T
S


J
u


n
e
 3


0
, 


2
0


2
0


5
0
0
1
1


P
o


w
e


rs
 T


ru
c
k
 &


 E
q


u
ip


m
e


n
t


 $
  


  
  


  
 2


,8
2
8


.2
9
 


U
n


it
 1


1
3


 R
e


p
a


ir
s
 -


 T
ra


n
s
v
e
rs


e
 R


o
d
, 


K
in


g
 P


in
s
, 


A
x
le


 A
lig


n
m


e
n
t,


 L
a
b


o
r,


 M
is


c
.


5
0
0
1
2


S
a


m
's


 C
lu


b
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


3
0
0


.0
0
 


M
e


m
b


e
rs


h
ip


 R
e


n
e


w
a


ls
 -


 C
o


lle
c
ti
o


n
s
, 


E
n


g
in


e
e


ri
n
g


, 
A


d
m


in


5
0
0
1
3


S
e


w
e


r 
D


is
tr


ic
t 


#
2
1


1
 $


  
  


  
 5


1
,5


0
2


.1
7
 


B
ill


e
d
 R


u
n
y
a


n
 A


c
re


s
 A


c
c
o


u
n


ts
 M


a
y
, 


C
y
c
le


 7
, 


9
 &


 E
O


M


5
0
0
1
4


S
o


n
n


y
 F


u
lm


e
r 


T
ru


c
k
in


g
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


6
5
5


.4
0
 


H
a


u
lin


g
 6


/1
0
 -


 6
/1


7
 -


 2
9
th


 S
t.


5
0
0
1
5


S
o


u
th


e
rn


 P
ip


e
 &


 S
u


p
p


ly
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


  
7


2
.2


4
 


1
0
 I


n
c
h
 S


o
lv


e
n
t 


W
e


ld
 C


a
p
, 


U
n


it
 9


3


5
0
0
1
6


S
u


n
b


e
lt
 R


e
n
ta


ls
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


5
0
7


.7
1
 


8
 x


 1
0
 T


re
n


c
h
 B


o
x
 -


 W
a


rd
 1


 R
e


p
a


ir


5
0
0
1
7


U
n


it
e


d
 H


o
is


t 
&


 C
ra


n
e


, 
In


c
.


 $
  


  
  


  
 6


,0
7
0


.8
4
 


H
o


is
t 


R
e


p
a


ir
 -


 F
L
T


P
 R


A
S


 P
u


m
p


 S
ta


ti
o


n


5
0
0
1
8


V
e


ri
z
o


n
 C


o
n
n


e
c
t 


F
le


e
t 


U
S


A
, 


L
L
C


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
3


5
0


.0
0
 


V
e


h
ic


le
 T


ra
c
k
in


g
 S


e
rv


ic
e
 -


 J
u


n
e


 2
0
2


0


5
0
0
1
9


V
e


ri
z
o


n
 W


ir
e


le
s
s


 $
  


  
  


  
 9


,7
2
7


.4
4
 


M
o


n
th


ly
 C


e
ll 


P
h


o
n


e
 S


e
rv


ic
e
, 


iP
a


d
s
 &


 C
a


s
e
s
 (


C
M


M
S


),
 C


h
a
rg


e
r


5
0
0
2
0


W
a


s
te


 M
a


n
a


g
e


m
e


n
t


 $
  


  
  


 1
1
,6


4
2


.6
3
 


B
io


s
o
lid


 D
is


p
o
s
a


l 
M


T
P


 t
o


 2
 P


in
e
s
 L


a
n


d
fi
ll 


- 
6


/1
/2


0
2


0
 -


6
/1


5
/2


0
2


0
 &


 M
o


n
th


ly
 


D
u


m
p


s
te


r 
S


e
rv


ic
e
s
: 


 M
T


P
, 


F
L
T


P
, 


5
-M


i,
 S


h
ill


c
u


tt
, 


V
a


c
c
o
n


s
, 


W
O


T
P


E
L


E
C


P
Y


M
T


 1
4


C
e


n
te


n
n


ia
l 
B


a
n
k
 C


re
d
it
 C


a
rd


 $
  


  
  


  
 1


,3
3
7


.6
9
 


M
a


y
 S


tm
t 


- 
A


c
ry


lic
 S


ig
n
 H


o
ld


e
rs


, 
F


u
rn


it
u


re
 I


te
m


s
, 


M
a


y
 C


o
m


m
 L


u
n


c
h
, 


T
im


e
 C


a
rd


s
 


&
 T


im
e


 C
lo


c
k
 R


ib
b
o


n
s
, 


L
a
w


n
 E


q
u
ip


m
e


n
t 


P
a


rt
s


 $
  


1
,7


7
8


,5
4
4


.0
1
 


P
a


y
 P


e
ri
o
d


 E
n


d
in


g
  


6
/0


7
/2


0
2


0
 $


  
  


 1
2
8


,3
5
6


.3
6
 


P
a


y
 P


e
ri
o
d


 E
n


d
in


g
  


6
/2


1
/2


0
2


0
 $


  
  


 1
2
6


,6
8
1


.0
9
 


A
rk


a
n
s
a


s
 F


e
d


e
ra


l 
C


re
d
it
 U


n
io


n
 $


  
  


  
  


  
  


  
2


5
.0


0
 


M
o


n
th


ly
 F


e
e


 f
o


r 
E


le
c
tr


o
n
ic


 D
e


p
o


s
it
 o


f 
C


re
d
it
 U


n
io


n
 D


e
d
u


c
ti
o


n
s


C
le


a
re


n
t


 $
  


  
  


  
  


  
  


2
5
.5


0
 


M
o


n
th


ly
 F


e
e


 f
o


r 
C


re
d
it
 C


a
rd


 A
c
c
e


p
ta


n
c
e


A
D


F
A


-L
o
a


n
 P


a
y
m


e
n
ts


2
4
4


,2
5
8


.9
2


$
  


  
  


M
o


n
th


ly
 L


o
a


n
 P


a
y
m


e
n
ts


 D
ra


ft
e


d
 f


ro
m


 A
c
c
o


u
n


t


2
0
1


6
 C


o
n
s
tr


u
c
ti
o


n
 F


u
n


d
1


6
5


,3
2
0


.4
2


$
  


  
  


T
o
ta


l 
D


is
b


u
rs


e
m


e
n
ts


 F
ro


m
 A


c
c
o


u
n


t


T
O


T
A


L
 U


T
IL


IT
Y


 C
A


S
H


 D
IS


B
U


R
S


E
M


E
N


T
S


2
,4


4
3


,2
1
1


.3
0


$
  


 


P
a


g
e


 8







D
A


T
E


A
M


O
U


N
T


T
O


F
R


O
M


6
/1


/2
0
2
0


4
1
,6


6
6
.6


7
$
  
  
  


 
R


e
h
a
b
ili


ta
ti
o
n


S
e
w


e
r


M
o
n
th


ly
 R


e
q
u
ir
e
d
 T


ra
n
s
fe


r


6
/3


/2
0
2
0


1
1
6
,8


0
0
.0


0
$
  
  
 


O
p
e
ra


ti
n
g


S
e
w


e
r


T
ra


n
s
fe


r 
fo


r 
C


h
e
c
k
s
 P


a
id


 6
/3


/2
0
2
0


6
/8


/2
0
2
0


1
2
8
,4


0
0
.0


0
$
  
  
 


O
p
e
ra


ti
n
g
-P


a
yr


o
ll


S
e
w


e
r


T
ra


n
s
fe


r 
fo


r 
P


a
y
 P


e
ri
o
d
 E


n
d
e
d
 6


/7
/2


0
, 
P


a
id


 t
o
 E


m
p
lo


ye
e
s
 o


n
 6


/9
/2


0


6
/1


2
/2


0
2
0


1
,0


0
0
,1


0
0
.0


0
$
  


O
p
e
ra


ti
n
g


S
e
w


e
r


T
ra


n
s
fe


r 
fo


r 
C


h
e
c
k
s
 P


a
id


 6
/8


/2
0
-6


/1
2
/2


0


6
/1


9
/2


0
2
0


2
2
4
,0


0
0
.0


0
$
  
  
 


O
p
e
ra


ti
n
g


S
e
w


e
r


T
ra


n
s
fe


r 
fo


r 
C


h
e
c
k
s
 P


a
id


 6
/1


5
/2


0
-6


/1
9
/2


0


6
/2


2
/2


0
2
0


1
2
6
,7


0
0
.0


0
$
  
  
 


O
p
e
ra


ti
n
g
-P


a
yr


o
ll


S
e
w


e
r


T
ra


n
s
fe


r 
fo


r 
P


a
y
 P


e
ri
o
d
 E


n
d
e
d
 6


/2
1
/2


0
, 
P


a
id


 t
o
 E


m
p
lo


ye
e
s
 o


n
 6


/2
3
/2


0


6
/2


6
/2


0
2
0


4
3
7
,6


0
0
.0


0
$
  
  
 


O
p
e
ra


ti
n
g


S
e
w


e
r


T
ra


n
s
fe


r 
fo


r 
C


h
e
c
k
s
 P


a
id


 6
/2


2
/2


0
-6


/2
6
/2


0


2
,0


7
5
,2


6
6
.6


7
$
  


N
O


R
T


H
 L


IT
T


L
E


 R
O


C
K


 W
A


S
T


E
W


A
T


E
R


F
U


N
D


 T
R


A
N


S
F


E
R


S


J
u


n
e


 3
0


, 
2


0
2


0


D
E


S
C


R
IP


T
IO


N


P
a
g
e
 1







C
K


C
H


E
C


K
 


#
P


A
Y


A
B


L
E


 T
O


 
A


M
O


U
N


T
D


E
S


C
R


IP
T


IO
N


V
V


0
3
8


H
o
rs


e
s
h
o
e
 C


o
n
s
tr


u
c
ti
o
n


3
4
,7


7
2
.3


7
$
  
 


E
s
ti
m


a
te


 #
1
5
-S


o
u
th


 L
e
v
y
/I
n
d
ia


n
h
ill


s
 P


ip
e
 B


u
rs


ti
n
g
 P


ro
je


c
t


V
V


0
3
9


In
s
it
u
fo


rm
 T


e
c
h
n
o
lo


g
ie


s
1
3
0
,5


4
8
.0


5
$
 


E
s
ti
m


a
te


 #
1
4
-S


o
u
th


 L
e
v
y
/I
n
d
ia


n
h
ill


s
 C


IP
P


 P
ro


jc
e
t


1
6
5
,3


2
0
.4


2
$
 N


O
R


T
H


 L
IT


T
L


E
 R


O
C


K
 W


A
S


T
E


W
A


T
E


R


 C
A


S
H


 D
IS


B
U


R
S


E
M


E
N


T
S


2
0


1
6


 C
O


N
S


T
R


U
C


T
IO


N
 F


U
N


D


J
u


n
e


 3
0


, 
2


0
2


0







 


 
 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 
        


 
 
 
 
 


(4) 
 
 
 
 
 


FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JUNE 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 


Approve the Financial Statements for June 2020. 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 











































 


 


  
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


(5) 
 
 


 


 
HEALTH CENTER CONTRACT 


 
 


The contract for renewal of health care services from the Change Center for Health has been 


received.  The current contract expired June 30, 2020.  Health care services provided include 


immunizations, routine office visits, annual physicals and lab tests.  Also provided are services 


for the Utility for pre-employment physicals, department of transportation physicals and flu 


vaccines.  The agreement has an annual cost of $39,018 for 95 employees for the period July 


1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.  This is the same contract amount as last year. This item is 


included in the 2020 budget in the amount of $40,200. 


 


 


ACTION REQUESTED: 


 


Authorize staff to enter into a contract with the Change Center for Health in the amount of 
$39,018 for 95 employees. 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 































 


 
 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


(6) 
 


 
 


5-MILE CREEK WRF-EFFLUENT PUMP #4 
 


One of the two large effluent pumps at the 5-Mile Creek WRF is tripping fault alarms for motor 


temperature and moisture.  Staff, along with a certified manufacturer’s pump technician, have 


been unable to resolve the issues in the field.  Since this is one of the two high flow pumps, 


staff recommend sending the pumps to Jack Tyler Engineering, Inc. for service during the dry 


season. 


An estimate for service repairs is $27,142.  This pump was installed in 2013 and has not 


previously required service. 


This item was not budgeted for separately, but is included in the 2020 budget item “Pump 


Replacement/Repair” in the amount of $120,000. 


 


ACTION: 


Authorize staff to utilize the services of Jack Tyler Engineering, Inc. for the repair of 5-Mile 


Creek Effluent Pump #4 estimated in the amount of $27,142. 


 


 


 


 


 







 


 


  
 


 


 


 


 


 
(7) 


 
 


WHITE OAK WTP ALL-WEATHER ACCESS ROAD  


Change Order 1 


 


The Proposed Change Order #1 is for the construction of a 32’ x 26’ elevated earth pad North 


of the levee of the western most treatment lagoon at the White Oak WRF to set an auxiliary 


generator for the White Oak Influent Pump Station.  A plan is attached for reference and the 


estimated cost below includes compacted fill, top soil, seed and straw, and 6” of Class 7 base.  


The total cost for Change Order #1 is $22,966.   


 


 


 


ACTION: 


Authorize staff to execute Change Order  #1 for the White Oak WTP All-Weather Access 


Road project in the amount of $22,966. 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 







PAGE DESCRIPTION


SCALE: SHEET NO:


DATE: JOB NUMBER:


DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:


CLAYTON, M


NA6/15/20


1"= 20' 1


REVISIONS


N
O


.
BY


D
ES


CR
IP


TI
O


N


LEGEND


PLAN/PROFILE


EN
G


IN
EE


RI
N


G
 S


EA
L


Job Name:


WHITE OAK BAYOU WTP
GENERATOR PAD


KERBY, S


NORTH


Feet
0 40 80



AutoCAD SHX Text

Typical Plan Profile Sheet 





		Generator pad.pdf

		Sheets and Views

		PLAN












